UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO071310

Reg office: First Floor, Plot No. 110, 111-A, R. K. Puram, Near Kala Badal
Samudayak Bhawan, NA Kota Rajasthan 324010
Email: info@ujalaamilk.com, Ph no: 0744 3500198,/99
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 5t Annual General Meeting of the members of Ujalaa
Milk Producer Company Limited will be held on Thursday, 26 day of September,
2024 at Hotel Blue Sapphire, R.K.Puram, Near DDPS School, Kota, Rajasthan-
324010, at 12:30 P.M to transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2024 and
the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the period ended on that
date together with schedules and notes forming a part thereof and the
reports of Directors and Auditor’s thereon and to pass following Ordinary
resolution in this regard:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March 2024, the Profit
and Loss Account and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date
together with Schedules and notes forming a part thereof and the Directors’ and

Auditors’ report thereon, be and is hereby approved and adopted.”

2. To consider and declare the Limited Return (Dividend) on share capital of
the Company and in this regard to pass the following ordinary resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT the limited return (dividend) on share capital at the rate of
X7 /- per equity share out of the current profits of the year ended 31st March
2024, on 3,01,758 equity shares of X100 each fully paid up and absorbing
¥21,12,271/-for the F.Y. 2023-24 be and is hereby approved and confirmed, and
that the same be paid to those equity shareholders, whose names appeared in the
Register of Members as on 31t March, 2024.”

3. To comnsider a Director Smt. Kavita (DIN 08901499) who retires by rotation

and being ineligible for re-appointment in this regard to pass the following
ordinary resolution: -
“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Kavita (DIN 08901499 director of the Company, who
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the Company and being
ineligible does not offers herself for re-appointment and the resulting position
shall remain vacant.”



. To consider and reappoint a Director Smt. Shweta Sharma (DIN 09616231)
who retires by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment in this regard
to pass the following ordinary resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT Smt Shweta Sharma (DIN 09616231) director of the
Company, who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the
Company offers being offers herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

. To consider and approve the Budget of the Company for the FY 2024-2025
in this regard to pass the following ordinary resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT the Budget of the Company for the period from 1st April, 2024
to 315t March, 2025, as laid before the annual general meeting be and is hereby
approved.”

. To consider and approve the Appointment of Smt. Lalita Bai (DIN 10709096)

as a Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the

following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:-

RESOLVED THAT Smt. Lalita Bai who was appointed as an additional director
on the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 16t July, 2024 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed
as Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to retire by
rotation.”

. To consider and approve the Appointment of Smt. Sangeeta Kumari Dangi
(DIN 10709094) as a Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s}, the
following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Smt. Saneeta Kumari Dangi who was appointed as an
additional director on the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 16% July,
2024 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and



is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be
liable to retire by rotation.”

8. To comsider and approve the Appointment of Smt. Reena Kumari (DIN
10709020) as a Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the
following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Smt. Reena Kumari who was appointed as an additional
director on the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 16™ July, 2024 and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to
retire by rotation.”

9. To consider and approve the Appointment of Smt. Jaswinder Kaur (DIN
1070903S5) as a Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the

following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:-

RESOLVED THAT Smt. Jaswinder Kaur who was appointed as an additional
director on the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 16" July, 2024 and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to
retire by rotation.”

10.To consider and approve an increase in the authorized share capital of the

company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s}, the
following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the relevant provisions of Part XXI-A of the
Companies Act, 2013, in particular Sections 378H, 378ZQ, 378ZR (together with
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force
including the applicable provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of

Association of the Company, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be
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increased from Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Only) divided into 5,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each to Rs. 1,00,000,000/-
(Rupees Ten Crore Lacs) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lacs) Equity Shares of
Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each by creation of an additional 5,00,000 (Five
Lac) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees One Hundred) each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Memorandum of Association of the Company
be and is hereby altered by substituting the existing Clause VI thereof by the
following new Clause VL

“VI. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Ten Crore) divided into 1000000 (Ten Lacs Only) Equity Shares of Rs.100/-
(Rupees One Hundred) each.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution,
the Chief Executive of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take all such
steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary and expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or
doubt that may arise in this regard.”

.To consider and approve secondment agreement with NDDB Dairy Services
(NDS).

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Memorandum and Article of
Association of the company and provisions of chapter XXIA of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act), and any other applicable provisions of the Act read with rules
and regulations made thereunder, other applicable laws / statutory provisions, if
any (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
wtime being in force), approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Company for entering in to secondment arrangement/agreement
with NDDB Dairy Services and ratification of all the executed transactions
pertaining to secondment arrangements and enter into and/or continue the



transaction(s) /contract(s} /arrangement(s) /agreement(s) with NDDB Dairy
Services (‘NDS’) for secondment arrangement.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the termination of this arrangement /agreement

by the Company shall require prior consent of the members at the General
Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts, deeds and things including delegation of power to any
director to sign/execute the necessary agreement/contract with NDS whenever
required for implementation of this resolution.”

12.To consider and approve supply of Milk to NDDB Dairy Services (‘NDS’).

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Memorandum and Article of
Association of the company and provisions of chapter XXIA of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act), and any other applicable provisions of the Act read with
rules and regulations made thereunder, other applicable laws / statutory
provisions, if any (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the supply agreement dated 05" April 2024 entered
with NDDB Dairy Services for the transaction(s] / contract(s) / arrangement(s) /
agreement(s) with NDDB Dairy Services (‘NDS’) for supply of milk including any

amendment, modification and extension thereof;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and things including delegation of
power 1o any director to sign/execute the necessary agreement/contract with

NDS whenever required for implementation of this resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors

N

Place: Kota Dine Choudhary
Date: 04-09-2024 Chiefl Executive & Director



3.
(i)

(i)

NOTES

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A
SHOW OF HANDS AS WELL AS IN A POLL INSTEAD OF HERSELF AND A
PROXY MUST BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. NON-MEMBER CANNOT BE
APPOINTED A PROXY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY IN ORDER TO
BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED, STAMPED AND SIGNED AND
MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT
LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. PROXY
FORM IS ANNEXED HERETO.

Every member will have only one vote (on a show of hands as well as on poll)
irrespective of her shareholding or patronage in the Company.

The following documents are enclosed with this notice:

The names of candidates for election to the office of Director including a statement
of qualifications in respect of each candidate;

Minutes of the previous AGM held on 25.09.2023

(il The audited Balance Sheet as of 31 March, 2024 and Profit and Loss Account

(iv)

for the financial year ended 31t March 2024 along with Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon is annexed herewith.

Budget for FY-2024-2025 is also enclosed.

The member requiring information on accounts or operation of the Company or
indenting any query are requested to forward the same to the Company Secretary
at the registered office of the company, at least 7 days prior to the date of meeting,

Members are requested to quote their folio numbers and member code in all their
correspondence.

The Explanatory Statement setting out all material facts in respect of Item no. 5
of the accompanying notice is attached herewith.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement shall be open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days during normal business hours (between 11:00
hrs to 16:00 hrs).



8.

10.

11.

12.

The limited return (dividend), as recommended by the Board, if declared at the
meeting, will be paid to those sharcholders, whose names appear as Members in
the Register of Members of the Company as on 31st March 2024.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses along
with PIN Code and Mobile Number to the Company.

Members are requested to note that as per Section 205A of the Companies
Act, 1956/ Section 123 of the Companies Act 2013, dividends not encased
/claimed within seven years from the date of declaration will be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). After transfer of the said amount
to IEPF, No claims in this respect shall lie against IEPF or the Company.

The members are requested to bring their ID card issued by the Company at AGM
Venue for their identification purpose.

Weapons, fire arms, ammunitions, knives and blades, sharp instruments etc., are
prohibited at the AGM venue.

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION IN RESPECT OF THE CANDIDATES TO BE

ELECTED AS DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 378ZA (4) (c)] OF THE COMPANIES
ACT 2013

Item Nos.4.6.7.8 & 9

Name Occupation 'Qualification
Smt. Shweta Sharma Animal Husbandry Higher Secondary
Smt Lalita Bai Animal Husbandry Secondary

Smt. Sangeeta Kumari Dangi | Animal Husbandry Post Graduate
Smt. Reena Kumari Animal Husbandry Graduate

Smt. Jaswinder Kaur Animal Husbandry Higher Secondary




Explanatory Statement Agenda No. 6,7.8 & 9

Smt. Lalita Bai, Smt. Sangeeta Kumari Dangi, Smt. Reena Kumari and Smt.
Jaswinder Kaur were appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect
from 16™ July, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, read
with the Articles of Association of the Company. The above director holds office only
up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Smt. Lalita Bai, Smt. Sangeeta
Kumari Dangi, Smt. Reena Kumari and Smt. Jaswinder Kaur on the Company’s
Board as Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it
recommends the said Resolution No. 6,7,8 & 9 for approval by the members of the
Company.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives,
except Smt. Lalita Bai, Smt. Sangeeta Kumari Dangi, Smt. Reena Kumari and Smt.
Jaswinder Kaur themselves, is in any way concerned or interested, in the said

resolution.

The Board recommends the said resolutions to be passed as an ordinary resolution.

By order of thcr d of Directors

Place: Kota Dines ra Choudhary
Date: 04-09-2024 Chief Executive & Director



lanatory Statement enda No. 10

Presently, the Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 5 Crore and its issued,
subscribed and paid-up share capital is Rs. 3,11,32,700/-. Therefore, in order to
fulfil its growth and developmental objectives in its ordinary course of business as
well as to facilitate the achievement of targets, the Company would be required to
expand its paid-up share capital to Rs. 10 Crore It is therefore deemed appropriate
to increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company to Rs. 10 Cr; and for that
purpose, the Memorandum of Association of the Company is proposed to be suitably
altered as set out in the resolution at Item no. 10 of the accompanying notice.

In terms of the applicable statutory provisions, as enumerated in the body of
resolution, the Company is required to seek approval of members for an increase in
the Authorized Share Capital and for the alteration of Capital Clause of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company.

A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association together with the proposed
alterations is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the
Company between 11AM to 4 PM on all working days from the date hereof up to the
date of the meeting.

None of the Directors/Officers of the Company or their relatives is, in any way,
interested or concerned in the resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item no.10

of the accompanying notice for the approval of the members.

By order of the Wu of Directors

a2
Place: Kota Dinesh €handra Choudhary
Date: 04-09-2024 Chief Executive & Director



1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Explanatory Statement (Agenda No.11)
The Company was being provided support by NDS since inception covering entire
gamut of services whose mandate is to promote producer owned institutions in the
areas of Dairy. NDS helped the Company in educating Company’s Directors on the
matters of governance, institution building, financial and operational matters. In

order to meet the challenges of rapidly changing commercial and economic scene in
India in dairy industry, the Company requires a Chief Executive (“CE”) having
expertise in handling various stages of the Company’s growth and development. To
select talented professionals willing to work as CE for farmer-owned rural start-ups,
the Company has entered into an arrangement with NDS whereunder NDS will
second an employee of NDS for his / her appointment by the Board as the CE of the
Company. This will ensure stability and continuity in appointment of a CE to
manage the affairs of the Company. The Board at its 25% meeting held on 20.03.2024
has given approval to enter into the secondment arrangement with NDS and the
Chairman was authorized to execute the secondment arrangement.

One of the principal terms of the secondment agreement with NDS is that the
arrangement also has to have shareholders’ approval at the next general meeting of
the Company. The salient features of the agreement are as follows:

Parties Involved: NDDB Dairy Services, a not-for-profit company registered in New
Delhi, India and Ujalaa MPCL

The Agreement becomes effective from the date of the execution and is subject to
approval by the Company’s members in a general meeting.

The Company shall have complete control and supervision over the CE's work and
the CE shall follow the Company’s work rules and policies during his tenure as CE
of the Company.

In consideration of the services of CE provided by NDS the Company shall pay to
NDS the fees to cover all employee-related expenses and salary paid by NDS to the
CE.

Either of the parties may terminate this Agreement by providing a written notice
However, the MPC would require prior approval of the members of the Company in
the General Meeting if it wishes to terminate the agreement.

The Company will indemnify NDS against any claims or losses arising from the
Assignee’s actions during the secondment.

A copy of the agreement is available for inspection upto the date of the general
meeting at the registered office of First Floor, Plot No. 110, 111-A, R. K. Puram, Near
Kala Badal Samudayak Bhawan, Kota, Kota, Rajasthan, India, 324010



Explanatory Statement (Agenda Item no.12)

Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (‘Company’) is incorporated as a producer
company on 01/10/2020 under part IX-A of the Companies Act, 1956,/2013.
Object of the Company includes business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk
and milk products primarily of the Members and also of others, marketing of the
same and to deal in activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related
thereto.
Company was supplying procured milk to Mother Diary Fruit & Vegetable Pvt. Ltd.
Since the operationalization of the Company, NDDB Dairy Services, is providing
technical support to the company since incorporation of the Company. The milk
supply agreement with Mother Dairy expired on 315 March, 2024.
Since April’ 2024 the Company has entered into an agreement with NDDB Dairy
Services for supply of milk and milk products.
The salient features of the agreement are:-

1) Remunerative Producer Price benchmarked with the key players

2) Incentive for complying with Quality and Institutional Parameters.

3) Timely Payments

4) Commitment to buy the projected quantity.

5) Around the year market access

6) Mutually agreed overheads and margin

The Board of Directors approved to enter into agreement with NDS for supply of milk
on 20 March 2024. Accordingly, the Company has executed an agreement with NDS
dated O5™ April 2024 for supply of milk, Company has already been started to supply
milk to NDS on daily basis w.e.f. 7 April, 2024.

The approval of the members is sought in the form of Ordinary Resolution as set out
in Item no. 12 of the accompanied notice.

Place: Kota
Date: 04-09-2024 Chief Executive & Director




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: UO01400RJ2020PTC071310
Regd Office: First Floor, Plot No. 110, 111-A, R. K. Puram, Near Kala Badal
Samudayak Bhawan, Kota Kota RJ 324010
Email: info@ujalaamilk.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

FOHOINDY ccomnscaiim masiositivadass

Member ‘
Code: ‘

I hereby record my presence at the 5" Annual General Meeting of the Ujalaa Milk
Producer Company Limited held on Thursday,26% September 2024,
Name of the Shareholders........... ShaanibeReR SakhE he AR seisbRseR sk SRS S irai paa iR e RS

Name of ProXy .....ccoevrvmemneneananes e en e s SeCE L et T srossesssvassnnsante sesses e (in case of proxy
attending the meeting)

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy*

*strike out whichever is not applicable



Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: UO1400RJ2020PTC071310
Regd Office: First Floor, Plot No. 110, 111-A, R. K. Puram, Near Kala Badal
Samudayak Bhawan, Kota Kota RJ 324010

Email: info@ujalaamilk.com

Name of Member (s) :
Registered Address:
Email Id:

Folio No.

e S T T N v ibamnmmsrp e semt e RS sann s RO arER e e being the member of

1o NAIME ot er e e e e rntaeneennnss
Email Il eesiimimmmimim o sssssme
SIEHATULE .oicouvamimmmmiaesiiiiiiisisissisive .

as my proxy to attend and vote for me and on my behalf at the 5% Annual general
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Thursday,26" September 2024 at 12:30
PM at Hotel Blue Sapphire, R.K.Puram, Near DDPS School, Kota, Rajasthan-324005,
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of all/  Resolution

No. such resolutions to be presented in Annual General
Meeting:
Affix
Signed this .............day of , 2024 Rs.1.
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder; Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder:

Note: The proxy form must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.
Proxy need to be a member



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: UOQI1400RJ2020PTC071310
Regd Office: First Floor, Plot No. 110, 111-A, R. K. Puram, Near Kala Badal
Samudayak Bhawan, Kota Kota RJ 324010
Email: info@ujalaamilk.com
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Folio Number } }

I Resident of a member of Ujalaa Milk Producer
Company Limited have received the notice of Fifth AGM along with all annexures of
Company.

Member Signature/Thumb impression

Date:

Place:



Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

Revenue Budget

Outlook Proposed
S.No. | Particulars UoM IC R March RUCECE
23-24 2024 FY
2024-25
] Milk Procurement Qty (KGPD) 74,853 74,362 94,887
Revenue from Milk
(IT) Operations (Rs. in Lakhs) 17,285.05 15,732.58 |[20,267.91
(III) | Producer Price (Rs. in Lakhs) 15,029.37 13,684.74 17,186.13
(IV) | Sahayak Margin (Rs. in Lakhs) 324.50 258.43 416.05
V) Logistic Cost (Rs. in Lakhs) 1,449.96 1,330.34 1,709.77
Other Milk
(VD) Procurement Cost (Rs. in Lakhs) 731.84 576.37 741.86
(VL) | Fixed Cost (Rs. in Lakhs) 407.49 269.52 237.70
Profit/(Loss) from
(VIII) [ Milk Operation before (Rs. in Lakhs) (658.11) (379.16) (23.60)
Grant Support
(x) | Grant Support -Milk (Rs. in Lakhs) 642.37 642.37 ;
Operations
(X) | Other Income** (Rs. in Lakhs) 43.81 156.27 80.87
Profit/(Loss) from
(XI) | Milk Operation after (Rs. in Lakhs) 28.07 411.82 57.27

Grant Support
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MINUTES OF THE FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF UJALAA
MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED HELD ON WEDNESDAY, THE 207
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT HOTEL LILAC, NEAR NATRAJ ADLABS,
STATION MAIN ROAD, KOTA, RAJASTHAN-324002 COMMENCED AT
12:30 PM. & CONCLUDED AT 12:50 PM

PRESENT:

1. Smt. Anju Kewat : Chairman & Shareholder
2, Bmt. Seema Bai : Director & Shareholder

3. Smit. Kavita : Director & Shareholder

4, Smt. Shweta Sharma : Director & Shareholder

5. Bmi Savita Choudhary - Director & Shareholder

6. Smi. Anita Kumari : Director & Shareholder

7.  SmtVidhya Bhanwar : Director & Sharcholder

8. Shr Dinesh Chandra Choudhary Chiel Executive & Director
g. Shri Vipul Jain 3 Company Scoretary

A, Bmlb Anju KEewal took the chalr and asked the Company Secretary 1o

confirm  the requisite attendance and quorum for commencing  the

meeting.

Thereafter, Shri Vipul Jain, Company Secretary stated that as per the
attendance register there were 98 members holding 3060 shares were
present in-person and 8968 shareholders holding 75,263 shares were
present through proxy. He further stated that the requisite quorum as per
the sectionn ITEZA (9] of the Comparies Act, 2013 read with Article11.6 of
Articles of Azsociation is 2804 members.

The Chairman declared that the quorum is present after ascertaining the

same from the Company Secretary.

. The Company Secrctary stated that the Register of Proxies, Members'

Eegister, Register of Directors’ shareholding, Statutery Auditor's Eesport
and other statutory registers were available and open for inspection. He
also informed that there waa no adverse remarks qualifications in the

Auditors BEeport of the Company,

9

CHATRMANS INITIALS
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MINUTE BOOK PAGE NO.

F

FELD AT O TIME

E. The Cheirman welcomed the Members, Directors 1o the 4% Annual General
Meeting of the Company. Thereafter, the Chairman commenced the
proceeding of meeting by reading Value, Mission & Vision of the Company.

F. With the unanimous consent of the members present, the Motice convening
the 4th Annual General Meeting having already been circulated to the

members was taken as read.

G. Thereafter, the Chairman in her speech briefed the meeting about the

operations of the company and activities to be carmied cut by the company.

H. Thereafter, on advice of the Chairman, Shri Vipul Jain, Company Secretary,
took up the items of agenda of the meeting:

Py

_C:I{M RMAN'S INITIALS




MINUTE BOOK PAGE NO. _____
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1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 318T March
2023 and the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the period
ended on that date together with schedules and notes forming a part
thereof and the reports of Directors and Auditor’s thereon and to pass
following Ordinary resolution in this regard.

1.1 8hri Vipul Jain, Company Secretary read out the Auditors' Report on the
ACCounts.,

1.2 Thereafter, Members deliberated on the accounts for the yvear ended 31
March 2023,

Smt. Sunita Kumari Meena (Folio Neo.:00104386) proposed the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resclution:

Resolution No. 1/4% AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023,
the Profit and Loss Account and cash flow statement for the period ended
on that date together with Schedules and notes forming & part thereof
and the Directors’ and Auditors' report of the Company, be and are
hereby approved and adopted.®

&mt. Madhubala (Folio No.:0010563) seconded the above resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of handa and declared

the same as passed unanimously.

2. To consider and declare the Limited Return (Dividend) omn share
capital of the Company and in this regard to pass the following
ordinary resolution:-

ami. Kamlesh Kumari Gurjar [Folio No.: 0011739) proposed the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

ution No, 2/4+» AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“RESOLVED THAT the limited return (dividend) on share capital at the
rate of *7 per equity share out of the current profits of the year ended

31st March 2023, on 1,57 565 equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up
and absorbing Rs. 11029535 for the F.¥. 2022-23 be and is hereby

& 'ﬁg}"ﬂt

“THAIRMANS [NITIALS
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MINUTE BOOK PAGE NO.

F

HELD AT (B1H TIME

3.

approved and confirmed, and that the same be paid to those equity
sharcholders, whose names appeared in the Register of Membera as on 31st
March, 2023.7

Smt. Sarnj Bai (Folio No.: 0011856) seconded the above resalution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and declared the

same a8 passed unanimously.

To consider and reappoint a Director Smt. Anju Kewat [DIN 08901495)
who retires by rotation and being ineligible for re-appointment in this

regard to pass the following ordinary resolution.

Smt. Vasundhra Nagar (Folio No.: 0000080) proposed the following resalution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 3/4* AGM: 20.09,2023: 2023-24

“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Anju Kewat (DIN 08901495) Director Director of the
Company, who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being ineligible does not offers herself for re-appointment and

the resulting position shall remain vacant."."

8mt. Chandrakala {Folio No.: O000699] seconded the above resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and declared the

same as passed unanimously.

To consider and reappoint a Director Smt. Seema (DIN 08901498) who
retires by rotation and being ineligible for re-appointment in this regard
to pass the following ordinary resclotion: -

Smt. Rekha Mehra (Folio No.:000D1442) proposed the following resohution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

o n No. 4/4t AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Seema (DIN DB9014958) director of the Company,
who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the Company and

being ineligible does not offers hersell for re-appeintment and the resulting

position ghall remain vacant.” &.
A
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amt. Savitri Bai [Folio No.: 0002349 zeconded the above resolution,

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and declared

the same as passed unandmously.

To consider and approve the Budget of the Company for the FY 2023-
2024 in this regard to pass the following ordinary resolution.

Smt Sosar Bai (Folio No.: 0001163) proposed the following reaolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

Resolution No. 5/4t AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

"RESOLVED THAT the Budget of the Company for the period from Q1=
April, 2023 to 315t March, 2024, as laid before the annual general meeting
be and i hereby approved.”

Smt. Radha Bai (Folio No.: 0000457) seconded the above resolution.

The Chairman put the mobion to vote and on show of hands and declared

the same a passed unanimously,

To consider and approve the Appointment of Emt. Anuradha Meena
(DIN 10274642) as a Director,

Smit Kavita Gocher (Folio No.; 0005732 proposed the following resolution
as an Ordinary Hesolution:

Resclution Ne. 6/4™ AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

RESOLVED THAT S5mit, Anuradha Meena who was appointed as an
additional Director on the Board of Directors of the Company w.ef. 10th
August, 2023 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Mesting, be and is hereby appointed sz Director of the Company, whose
period of office shall be liable to retire by rotation.

Smt. Manisha Gocher (Folio No.: 0000585) seconded the above resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and declared

e

the same 8 passed unanimously.
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To consider and approve the Appointment of 8mt Vidhya Bhanvar [DIN
10274867) as a Director.

Smt Sanju Kumari (Folio No.: 0000132) proposed the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resalution:

Resolution No, 7/4% AGM: 20.09.2023: 2023-24

RESOLVED THAT 5mt. Vidhva Bhanvar who was appointed as an additional
director on the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 10th August, 2023
and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is
hereby appointed as Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be
Lable to retire by rotation.,

amt. Pushplata (Folio No.: 0002469) seconded the above resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on show of hands and declared the

same a passed unanimously.

. There being no other business 1o transact at the meeting, the meeting

concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair,
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

The Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report on the operations of the company
along with the audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2024.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: -

The Company’s financial performance, for the period ended March 31, 2024, is summarised

below:

Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
318 March 2024 318 March 2023

(Amount in Thousands | (Amount in Thousands
Rs.) : Rs.)

Revenue from operation 1,599,320 792,508
Other Income | 67,527 122,023
Total Income 1,666,847 | 914,531
Total Expenses 1,609,535 850,429
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 57312 64,102
Tax Expense 9,566 10,796
Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax 47,746 53,306

STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS: -

It gives us an immense pleasure to inform that during the period under review, company has
achieved a turnover of ¥ 1,66,68,46,347.75/ -, comprising of operational revenues amounting
to ¥ 1,59,93,20,051.61/- and other income amounting to ¥ 6,75,26,296.14/-. The total
expenses incurred during the period amounted to ¥1,60,95,33,486.02/-Total profit after
tax for the year was ¥ 4,77,46,343/-

LIMITED RETURN (DIVIDEND)

The Company has a consistent track record of declaration of dividend on the share capital
to the shareholders. Looking to the profit earned by the Company, The Directors of company
in their meeting held on 04%™ September 2024 are pleased to recommend limited return
(dividend) at the rate of ¥ 7/~ per equity share absorbing ¥ 21,12,271/-. The Limited Return
(dividend) will be paid to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members of

the Company as on 31st March, 2024. (\
2 el ¢ W)
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Pursuant to provisions of article no 11.10 of Article of Association of the Company read with

Section 378ZI of the Companies Act 2013, the Board proposes to transfer ¥4,56,34,072/-
out of the profit after tax of the company for the financial year 2023-24 to the credit of

General Reserve in the Balance sheet.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, if the dividend
transferred to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company remains unpaid or unclaimed
for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer then such unclaimed or unpaid
dividend shall be transferred by the Company along with interest accrued, if any to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (‘the IEPF)), a fund established under sub-section
(1) of section 125. During the year under review, Company is not required to transfer any
amount of Unpaid/unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

MILK PROCUREMENT

The Company’s milk procurement operations continue to remain extended in 800 villages of
Kota, Jhalawar, Baran, Bundi, Karauli and Sawai Madhopur district through five MCC and
two BMC locations. During the year, the Company has procured 270.93 lakh KG of liquid
milk with an average of 74.02 thousand litre per day.

At the end of the financial year, the company had 26,780 members. Out of total enrolled
members 24,157 members have poured milk during the year. The members have thus shown
their confidence in the working of the company. This healthy indicator reflects the onset of
the growth saga of the Company, which will certainly reach higher peaks in years to come

with the mutual assistance and support of more and more active members.

As regards procurement prices, the Company continues to pay competitive and remunerative

prices to its members towards the milk being supplied by them.
The Company is continuously endeavouring to maximize the productivity by enhancing

efficiencies and taking cost reduction measures like reduce the logistics cost, better

supervision, quality checks and better logistic controls etc.

" \fllgto|),
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To bring in more milk producers under the ambit of organized milk procurement and

institutional structure of the Company in addition to further penetration in Kota, Jhalawar,
Baran and Bundi districts.

QUALITY INITIATIVE

All Milk Chilling Centres (MCC) and Bulk Milk Cooler (BMC) are well equipped with the basic
testing facilities and instruments for quality testing of raw milk. Towards ensuring and
maintaining high quality levels in the operations of the Company, the Company is
continuously providing technical support and trainings to all the concerned with emphasis

on hygiene which are directly connected to the quality of milk.

PRODUCTIVITY ENHANCEMENT SERVICES:

ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION (Al) SERVICES:

The Company is providing Artificial Insemination (Al) Services through trained qualified Al
Technicians using top genetics at the doorstep of farmers in order to improve productivity of
milch animals, reduce cost of milk production and maximize farmers' income in its

operational area by improving the breed of cattle.

The Company prefers to recruit local youths and provide them rigorous training in the
training center of NDDB. Follow-up after 21-days of insemination for repeat heat, pregnancy
diagnosis after 90 days and calving follow-up record are kept in INAPH Software.

During the year under review, the Company had done 11636 Al

CATTLE FEED

The Company sold about 1260.70 MT Cattle Feed during the year under review.

MINERAL MIXTURE

The Company has developed Mineral Mixture in the brand name of the Company considering
the available fodder, climate and feeding habits in area of operations and providing to
producers at a competitive price for improvement in health, milk production and
reproduction of milch animals. The Company sold about 19.39 MT Mineral Mixture during

the year under review.

PRODUCER INSTITUTION BUILDING (PIB)

PIB strengthen the business through better governance and member centric approach. The

efforts are directed to increase member participation in business of the company resulting
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The PIB activities differentiate the Producer Company from the other players in the dairy

sector mainly through its open and transparent governance systems and member’s

contribution towards equity in proportion to their patronage.

CORE DESIGN PRINCIPLES OF THE MPC

Core Design Principles were strictly observed. Business dealings were restricted only with
members. Active user membership and their participation in business and governance were
encouraged through member education and awareness building programmes. It has resulted
in most of the active members have fulfilled the matching share capital contribution during

the year.

Appropriate mechanism is being initiated for member communication and grievance
redressal through constitution of informal groups at village level who meet on periodic basis
for ensuring two-way communication between members and the Company, thereby,
addressing the member grievances. The employees are also imparted behavioural and
motivational training for managing business operations efficiently and achieve economy of

scale required to ensure viability and self-sustenance at the earliest.

TRAINING & CAPACITY BUILDING PROGRAMS:

Members were imparted training on various awareness programs related to dairying so that
they understand their roles and responsibilities. The training programs from time to time

are organized covering members, potential members, Board members and employees.

Major training programs conducted during the year 2023-24 were:

S. Training Programmes No. of Training No. of
No. Programmes Participants
Conducted trained
1 Yearly Orientation Programme- BoDs 1 S
2 Business and Governance strategy workshop 1 5
3. | Exposure visits- BOD 1 6
4 Leadership development Programme-Potential 1 6
Directors
5 Training Programme for Field Awareness I 3
Programmes NGOs/Refresher
6. | Producer Awareness Program (PAP) 200 4130
7. | Clean Milk Production Training Program (CMP) 200 4345
8 Women awareness Program (WAP) 200 3756
9. | Orientation Programmme- VCG/MRG 668 3310
10. | Orientation Programme- IB/Proc 1 1
11. | Refresher programme-IB/Proc 1 2

12. | Training of Quality Staff (BMC/Cluster/HO) 5

5
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13. | Sahayak orientation program 2 146

14. | Sahayak refresher 14 659

15, Training of Field Staff (Skill 4 8
Development/Motivation, etc.)

16. | Team building and leadership development/IB 8 510)

17. | MAIT refresher Training 7 60

MATERIAL CHANGES AFTER CLOSURE OF FINANCIAL YEAR:-

There is no material/substantial change after the closure of the financial year ended
31.03.2024 and up to the date of this report

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: -

Further, there is no change in the nature of business of company during the year under

review.

SHARE CAPITAL AND MEMBERSHIP: -

As at March 31, 2024, the paid-up share capital was ¥ 3,01,75,300/ - comprising of 3,01,753
equity shares of ¥ 100/- each and 26,780 members on Register of Members of the Company.
After 31st March, 2024, Company has allotted 12,155 shares to 1,119 new members and
4,683 shares to existing members. Therefore, the total number of members as on date of this

report stands at 27,899 members and paid up share capital amount at Rs.3,18,59,100/-

VOTING RIGHTS AND ATTENDANCE AT AGM: -

Those milk producers, who were members as on date of this report shall be entitled to attend
the AGM and member who has poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500
Ltrs during the FY 2023-24 shall be eligible to vote and have a single vote

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: -

In terms of Article 9.6 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Smt. Kavita and Smt.
Shweta Sharma shall retire at the ensuing AGM. Smt. Kavita on expiry of second term
doesnot offer for re-appointment this position shall remain vacant and Smt. Shweta Sharma

offers herself for reappointment.

MEETINGS: -

The Board meets periodically for the transaction of business of the Company and during the

year under consideration seven Board meetings were held as under.
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Meeting

19th 30t May 2023 8 6
20th 31st July 2023 8 7
21st 25t August 2023 10 10
220d 09t October 2023 8 7
23rd 13th December 2023 7 6
24t 09% February 2024 8 4
25th 20" March 2024 8 7

Whereas the 4% Annual General Meeting of the members of the company was conveyed on
20t September 2023 and attended by the 98 Shareholders holding 3060 shares personally
and 8,968 members holding 75,263 shares through their proxies.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
Pursuant to the requirement of section 178(5) Companies Act, 2013 stakeholder relationship
committee was constituted by the board to resolve the grievance of the stakeholder of the
company. The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of following Directors: -

i.  Smt. Shweta Sharma, Chairperson

ii. Smt. Vidhya Bhanvar Member

iii. Shri Dinesh Chandra Choudhary, Member

The committee was reconstituted in the 23" Board meeting held on 13 December 2023.
During the current financial year stakeholder committee meet on 20% March 2024 at the

registered office of the Company with all the three members present in the meeting.

ORENTATION OF BOARD MEMBERS: -

During the report period, the directors have undergone Yearly Orientation Programme and
Business and Governance strategy workshop wherein they understood their roles and

responsibilities.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: -

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), Directors confirm that:
a) in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed by the Company;
b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that were reascnable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 315t March 2024 and
of the profit of the Company for the period ended on that date.
c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
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e) They have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS: -

The Auditors of the Company, M/s. S N Dhawan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi, were appointed for the term of five years in the Second AGM.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND AUDIT: -

The Company has in place the proper and adequate internal control system, which ensures

that all assets are safeguarded and protected and the transactions are authorized, recorded

and reported correctly. The internal audit of accounts is conducted regularly by the external

firm of Chartered Accountants viz., M/s. Ray & Ray, Chartered Accountants. The Internal
- Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and carry out the audit.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Company believes that it is vital that surrounding communities and stakeholders progress
along with the progress of the company. In compliance with the requirements of Sec. 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (CSR) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to
time, However the provisions of the said sections were applicable on our company. Company
in its 2274 Board meeting held on 09" October 2023 approved the allocation of Rs. 5,90,510/-
to be spent/ deposit towards contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the
Central Government for the promotion of sanitation and making available safe
drinking water which were deposited/contributed by the company on 22 March
2024.

COST AUDIT:

As per the provisions of the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014, Cost Audit is
not Applicable to the Company.

POLICY RELATING TO ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE:

Company has a policy to treat women employees with dignity and no discrimination against
them plus zero tolerance towards any sexual abuse. The policy is in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. All employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary and trainees) are supposed to adhere to and conduct themselves as
prescribed in this policy. During the year under review, no complaint was reported to the
Board and accordingly the Company has no information to report on filing and disposal of

the cases pursuant to Section 22 of the said Act.
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DEPOSITS:

Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits within the meaning of Sec. 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as

amended from time to time.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND INVESTMENTS MADE BY THE
COMPANY:

Company has not granted any loans, nor given any guarantee or securities or made

investments within the meaning of Sec. 186 of the Act.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS, ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED
IN SECTION 1 F THE COMPANIES A 2013:

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company durinVipul@123

g the year under review with Related Parties were in ordinary course of business and on
arm’s length basis in terms of provisions of the Act. There were no materially significant
related party transactions entered into by the Company with the Promoters, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which might have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large. Further, during the year, the Company had not entered
into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could be considered
material or which is required to be reported in Form no. AOC-2 in terms of section 134(3) (h)
read with section 188 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

HUMAN RESOURCE: -

People are the assets and have been instrumental in driving the Company’s performance.
Their passion, commitment, a sense of ownership and teamwork has enabled the Company
to achieve growth. The Company has always striven to offer a positive, supportive, open and
high-performance work culture and environment where innovation is encouraged,

performance is recognised and employees are motivated to realise their true potential.
The Vision, Mission and Values (VMV) of the Company are being followed in true letter and

spirit across all the levels of the organization, for sustaining the long-term growth of the

Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Company operates in a volatile and uncertain world with a rapid change. These changes bring
a mix of opportunities and uncertainties impacting the company’s objectives. Risk
Management, which aims at managing the impact of these uncertainties, is an integral part

of the Company’s strategy setting process. Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies
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September 10, 2021. Company’s senior management identifies and monitors the risk on

regular basis and evolves process and system to control and minimize it. With regular check
and evaluation business risk can be forecasted to the maximum extent and thus corrective

measures can be taken in time.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

As per the provision of act Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to us.

PENDING COURT CASES AND LEGAL LITIGATIONS: -

Company has filed the case in Kota District court against the vendor TCP Solutions under
section 138 of the negotiable instrument act 1881 for the cheque bounce of Rs.2,82,492/-
which is pending as on date.

Misappropriation of fund is reported by two employees of the finance department of Company
through manipulation of vendor payments on multiple occasions during the financial year
2023-24 amounting to Rs. 83.81 lakhs. the Company has recovered Rs. 35.70 lakhs from
one of the employee. Balance amount of Rs. 48.11 Lakhs is pending for which the Company

has initiated legal action which is under investigation by investigating agency.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY: -

Information technologies provide support to various functions of the Company and help in
making the system streamline and online. The key focus of IT is to provide appropriate
technologies to improve efficiency in operations, enable informed decision making and to

increase revenue.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: -

During the year under report, none of the employees of the Company was in receipt of

remuneration equal to or exceeding limit as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

SAFETY AND HEALTH: -

Your Company provides a safe and healthy workplace for its employees. There is always a
focus on the health and safety of employees, especially those physically handling the milk.

Regular medical check-ups and necessary training are provided to employees.
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ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: -

The Company is in the business of trading in milk and milk products. However, the Company
has taken all steps necessary for the conservation of energy and has been sensitive in making
progress towards this initiative. Administrative and office operations are conducted in the
manner whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible saving of energy is achieved.
Further, no specific technology is involved in the business activities of Company. Further

foreign exchange earnings and outgo are nil during the year under review.

AUDITOR’S REPORT: -

The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are

self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: -

Pursuant to the applicable provision of the Companies Act, the Company has adequate
internal financial control systems in place.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: -

The Board of Directors would like to express their sincere thanks and appreciation for the
contributions and support extended by the members of the Company, Government of

Rajasthan, business associates and bankers for their continued support during the year.

Your directors also take this opportunity to place on record their sincere thanks to
RAJEEVIKA and NDDB Dairy Services for providing encouragement and continuous
support.

The Board also places on record its appreciation for the enthusiastic co-operation, hard work
and dedication of all the employees of the company and all concerned without which it would

not have been possible to achieve all-round progress and growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

’7/@” L@ |

Date: 04.09.2024 Anita Kumari (Chairman)
Place: Kota DIN: 09689486
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[Annexure -I]
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities for FY 2023-24

(Pursuant to Section 1350f the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibilities Policy) Rules,2014)

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Company has adopted CSR Policy which encompasses wide range of activities
enumerated vide schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibilities Policy) Rules,2014 which primarily comprised of:

(i) Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, “promoting health care including
preventive health care” and sanitation including contribution to the Swach
Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Government for the promotion of sanitation

and making available safe drinking water.

(1) Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing
vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled
and livelihood enhancement projects.

(iii) Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and
fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean

Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Not applicable (Pursuant to section 135(9) of the Companies Act,2013 the requirement
for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility committee is not applicable on the

Company. Therefore, the functions of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are

being discharged by the Board of Directors of the Company).

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

https:/ /www.ujalaamilk.com/corporate-social-responsibility-policy/

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not applicable

5. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).
Rs. 2,36,58,626/- (Rupees Two Crore Thirty-Six Lacs Fifty-Eight Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-

Six Only)
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6. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).
Rs. 4,73,173/- (Rupees Four Lacs Seventy-Three Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Three Only)

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years.

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any.

(d) Total CSR cbligation for the financial year (6a+6b-6c).

7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Sp;::li;::;:lhe Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified

Year. (in Rs.) Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso

section 135(6). to section 135(5).
Rs.5,90,512/- Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfier Fund transfer
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
Not applicable
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) {7 (8)
SL.| Name | Item from Local Location of | Amount Mode of n\ Mode of
[No.| of the | the list of | area| the project. | spent for [implementatio implementation -
Project, activities |(Yes/ the project - Direct Through
in No). {in Rs.). (Yes/No). implementing
schedule agency.
to th
WIA:t ® StateDistrict ame  CSR
’ registration
number
1.| NA Swach Rs.5,90,512/4 Yes
Bharat
Kosh
Total Rs.5,90,612/4

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Not Applicable
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

() Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e¢): Rs.5,90,512/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl Particular Amount (in Rs.)
No.

(i} | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 4,73,173/-
(ii) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.5,90,512/-
(ii) [ Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 1,17,339/-

(iv) [ Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of | Not Applicable
the previous financial years, if any

(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Rs. 1,17,339/-
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8. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (S) (6)
Sl. | Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to Amount
No. | Financial | transferred |spent in the|any fund specified under | remaining
Year to Unspent | reporting Schedule VII as per to be spent
CSR Financial | section 135(6), if any. in
Account | Year (in Rs) succeeding
uader Name |Amount| Date of | financial
section 135 of the | (in Rs) | transfer | years. (in
(6) (in Rs.) Fund Rs.)
:
Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s):

(1)) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Sl. Projectl Name | Financial | Project | Total Amount [Cumulative Status of
[No., ID | ofthe| Yearin (duration| amount| spent on amount the
Project which the la.llocatedJ the project | spent at | project -
project was for the in the the end of (Completed,
commenced project | reporting | reporting | /Ongoing
(in Rs.) | Financial | Financial
Year (in Rs)| Year. (in
Rs.)
1
Total

9. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset
so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). NA

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. NA

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address etc. NA

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete
address and location of the capital asset). NA

10.Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5).NA

Dated: 04t September 2024
Place: Kota

%@dwom

Anita Kumari
DIN: 09689486

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
(Chairman)

DIN: 09011551
(Chief Executive)
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S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP Plot No. 51-52, 2nd Floor
Udyog Vihar, Phase 1V, Sector - 18

Chartered Accountants Gurugram, Haryana 122016,
India

Tel: +91 124 481 4444
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited ("the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit and Loss and cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatary information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2024, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

Attention is drawn to Note 42 to the financial statements regarding misappropriation of funds amounting
to Rs 83.81 Lakhs by two employees of the Company through vendor payments resulting in recording
of loss of Rs. 48.11 lakhs in the Statement of profit and loss.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

¢ The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is the information included in the Director's report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

= Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ |n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
itor's report we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are

Liired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
SR/ Rh p & CO LLP Is registered with limited liability with identification number AAH-1125 and its registered office Is 108, Mercantile House, 15 Kasturba Gandhi Marg

110001, India




Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for {he matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a {rue and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibifity also includes mainienance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregutarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies,
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls; that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. ‘

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern bhasis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or {0 cease operations, or has ne realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respensible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiat statemenis as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 8As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
profassional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. » |dentify and assess the risks of materiél misstatement of the financial statements, whethér due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and oblain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinicn. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
cantrol,

» Oblain an understanding of internai control relevant to the audit in order o design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adequate infernal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimales and related disclosures made by the Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obfained up to the date of our




+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and evenis
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in
infernal controd that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with rejevant
ethical requiremenits regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought t¢ bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Grder, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the exdent applicable that:

{a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best of our
knowladge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b} Inn our cpinion, proper books of account as raequired by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the malter stated in the paragraph
{h)(vi} below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in tarms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respact to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference fo financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annextre B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opiion and to the hest of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private company,
Section 197 of the Act related to managerial remuneration is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and accerding to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position -
Refer Note 30(d) to the financial statement.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 30(e) to the financial statement.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and




iv. (g). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested either from horrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entilies ideniified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{"Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
{(“Funding Parties"}, with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{c). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to betieve
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e} contain any material
misstatement,

{a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

{b) The Company has not declared interim dividend during the year and final dividend proposed
for the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March 2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility; however, the audit trail feature
was not enabled throughout the year. Consequently, we are unable to comment on audit
trail requirements of the said softwares, as envisaged under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended.

As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is applicable
for the Company only w.e.f. 1 April 2023, therefore, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, on preservation of audit trail as
per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for financial year ended
31 March 2024,

3. As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of thé Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure C’ a
statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For 8.N. Dhawan & CO LLFP
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

o

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.; 087701
UDIN: 24087701BKDARX8852
Place; Gurugraim

Date: 04 September,2024




(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv}

{v}

Annextre A to the Independent Auditor's Report

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Mitkk Producer Company Limited
on the financial stateaments as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024

In respact of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
(a)
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing ful} particulars of intangible assets,

(b} The Company has a regutar program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment
under which property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assels. in accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not hald any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).

(d) The Company has not revakhied its Froperty, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during
the year, being under cost model.

(e} There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding benami properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
(as amended in 20186) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no material
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) {b} of
the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any
other parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
transaction covered under Sections 185 and 1886 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and further the
Company had no unclaimed deposils at the beginning of the year within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended).

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
specified-maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect

—atCompany’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not



{vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(a)

(b}

In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, statutory
dues including income tax, goods and services tax, provident fund and employee state
insurance, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been
regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than
six months from the date they become payabie.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to
any Hability for duly of customs, excise duty, services tax, value added tax and sales
tax,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute,

(vii)  According to the information and explanations given o us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the {ax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),

(ix}
(@)
(b)
(c)
{d)
{e)
{H
(x)
(a}

(b)

{xi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
has not been declared wilfu! defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any gavernment authority.

The Company has not availed any term loan during the year, accordingly provisions of
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have not
been used for long-term purposes during the year by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix}{e) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company doss not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{ix}(f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company did not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully, partially or opticnally).

During the course of our examinaticn of books of account and other records of the Company
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been reported during the year except for the instances of
misappropriated funds by two employess of the Company through vendor payments
amounting to Rs. 83.81 lakhs during the year, Subsequent to the year-end, the Company has
recovered Rs, 35.70 lakhs from one of the employees. Balance amount of Rs. 48.11 lakhs
has been provided for in the statement of profit and loss.



(b}  Noreport under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended;} with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower compiaints received by
the Company during the year.

(xil}y The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii}(a) to {c) of the Order
are not applicable.

{(xii}  In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the requisite details
have been disclosed in the financial statements efc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards. Since, the Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the provisions of Section 177
of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv)

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit repors of the Company issued till date and for the period
under audit. \

(}v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not eniered info any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them covered under Section 192 of the Act,

{xvi)
(a) The Company is not required ¢ be registered under Section 45-1A of the RBI Act, 1934
Accordingly, provisicns of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RB] Act, 1934,

{c) The Company is not a Core invesiment Company {“CIC") as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India.

(d}  The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xvi)
{d) of the order are not applicable.

(xviiy The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii} There has been ne resignation of the statutory auditers during the year,

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given t¢ us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial Habilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, cur knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities exisling at the dalte of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as te the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities faling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ohgoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl fo the Act in
compliance with the second praviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act
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(xxi)

A

[b} . Thereis rno unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with provision of sub-section
(6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xxi} of the Order are not applicable.

For 8.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:00C050N/NS00045

Vinesh Jain

Partnher

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 24087701BKDARX8852

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04 September,2024



Annexure B fo the independent Auditor's Report
(Referred fo in paragraph 2{f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date)

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Ujalaa Milk
Producer Company Limited ("the Company”) as at 31 March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

1. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
hased on the internal control over financial statemenis criteria established by the Company, considering
the essential components of internal control siated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over financial statemenis issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the
Guidance Note'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of the company's assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errers, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financiat information,
as required under the Acl.

Auditors’ responsibility

2. Qur responsibifity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal finangial contrels with reference
to financial statements as aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAl) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAIL. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeqguate internal financiat controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

3. Our audit involves performing precedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financiat controls system with reference lo financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference lo financial statemeants included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a2 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selacted depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

4. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

5. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and

irly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable

.@b-‘“- sirqnce that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

Sompany are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
mpagy; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

: % accsrdance with generatly accepted accounting principies, and that receipts and expenditures of the
GUHRU



unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financiat statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference {o financial statements

6.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibifity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstalaments due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference lo financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

7.

w"’%

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in ail material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements issued
by the Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For §.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:000050N/N500045

Vinesh Jain

Pariner

Membership No.; 087701

UDIN .. 24087701BKDARX8852

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04 September,2024



Annexure C to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the membars of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024)

{0

(i)

()

(v}

(vi)

The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 16 to the
financial statements. According o the information and explanations given to us no debts are
considered as doubtful as of recovery.

According {o the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any
cash on hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company does not hold and investment securities.

The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2024 are as per financial statements of the
Company as at end and jor the year ended 31 March, 2024.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation gwen o us, the company has
not done any fransaction which appears ic be confrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
foan to its directors.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year,

For S.N. Phawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.. 000050N/NS00045

&

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 24087701BKDARX8852

Place: Gurugram
Date: 04 Septamber, 2024



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2024

CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO71310

Equity and liabililies

1 Shareholder's funds

a.
b.

Equity share capital
Reserves and surplus

2 Share application money pending allotment

3 Deferred grant

4 Non- current liabililies

Long-term provisions

5 Current liabilities

b.
[
d.

Assels

Trede payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of olher than micro
and small enlerprises
Unutilised grant
Other current Babifitles
Short lerm provisions

Tolal equity and liabilities

1 Non-current assels

a.
b.
.
d.
e.

»

a.
b.
c.
d.
e,

See accompanying notes forming part of the fnancial statements

Property, plant end equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Intangitle assets

Long-lerm loans and advances
Other non-current sssels

Current assels

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances
Short-term leans and advances
Other cuirent assets

Tolal assels

As per our report of even dale altached

Far 8. N. Dhawan & GO LLP
Charlered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0000S0N/NE00045

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 057701

Place: Gurugram

Date: O K Selpdanmben 2024

Note
—No.

o]

L=l

10
n
12
13
i4

15
16
17
18
14

2l

Director

DIN: 02011551

Place: Kola

Date: @ ;_{[ 03!.,’.“

As at As al
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.f Lakh RsJ Lakh
201.75 157.56
1,055.47 569.04
1,367.22 748.80
13.76 7.02
1,086.01 980.22
13.23 7.04
13.23 7.04
583.42 604.04
385.03 1,228.50
210.20 269.75
165 100.29

1,180.40

T 2amss

S Y TY

3,923.48

1,056.32 77156
- 15525
30.84 34.01
20.07 6.21
318.98 0.48
A1 967.61
112,74 11135
440.52 454.67
1,567.85 237094
762 767
8570 11.32

22443

2,865.96

3,660.62

—_semm

For and on behalf of tha Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

S <

Shweta Sharma
Direclor
DIN: 08616231

-

Vipul Jain
Company Secrelary
M. No. Ad4791




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO71310

1 Revenue from operalions
2 Olher income
3 Total revenue (1 + 2)

4 Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Procurement expenses

Changes in invenlories of finished goods and stock-in-trade

aopow

Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost

Olher expenses

Total expenses

Te ™o

§ Profit before tax (3 -4)

6 Tax expenses

a. Current lax
b. MAT Credit enlitlement (see nole 44)
¢. Deferred tax

7 Profit for the year (6 - 6)

8 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per share):

a. Basic
b. Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date allached
For 8. N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Charlered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

&

Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership Mo, 087701

Place: Gurugram

Date:ol Sebdesrban ’.Luh

Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs.J/ Lakh
19 15,993.20 7,925.08
20 675.27 1,220.22
16,668.47 9,145.30
21 59.56 -

22 13,840.15 7,161.93
23 762.27 536.42
24 (1.39) (93.81)
25 174.01 165.08
26 0.36 0.27
27 - 12.52
28 1,260.39 731.89
16,095.35 8,504.28

573.12 641.02

176.24 107.96

(80.58) -

95.66 107.96

477.46 533.06

29 234.82 877.49
29 219.94 786.63

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

ZeiPlaa)

Direclor
DIN: 09011551

LS
Dine a Choudhary
Director
DIN: 08011551

Place: Kota

Dale: OQ‘ 03l 2\{

S
Shweta Sharma

Director
DIN: 09616231

B~
Vipul Jain

Company Secrelary
M. No. Ad4791




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2024

A

o

Firm's Registration No. 0000S0NTS00045

2l

% Di: 02011551
Vinesh Jain Dinesh © hary
Pariner Director
Membership No. 087701 DiN: 03011551
Plzce: Gurugram Piace: Kota

Dt 0l Selplanmbasy , Aoty S Oql°3!2‘1

CIN: UD1400RJ2020PTCOT1310
Year endad Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.JLakh Rs/Lakh

Cash flow from operating activitias

Profit before tax 573.12 641.02

Adjustment for

Depreciation and amerisation expenses 036 027

Interest income (69.23) -

Operating profit belere working capital changes E04.25 64129

Adjustments for increase | (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade payables (20.62) 45535

Long-term provisiens B6.19 2n

Short teim provisions 1.12 0.18

Other current labilities 2043 104.77

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Inveniories (1.39) (53.81)

Trada receivables 14.15 (375.06)

Long-term loans and advances 422 E.21)

Short-term loans and advances 005 (4.89)

Other current assels (40.37) (5.07)

Cash fiom opeiations 488.03 719.24

Income ta pald (net) (213.49) (18.28)

Net cash generated from operating activities 274.54 700.26
. Gash NMlow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital-work-in progress (368.52) (763.82)

end payable for property p'ant and equipment)

Increase In other bank ba'ances not classifisd s cash end cash equivalent (3323 1.450.00)

Interest Income received 2522 =

Netcash used in investing activities (376.53) (2,218.62)

Cash flow from financing activities

Procesds from issus of equity shares (net) 13717 128.77

Procesds from issue of share application money 13.76 7.02

Dividend paid (11.03) (1.68)

Proceads from grants - 3,317.02

Repaymenl of grant (25.70}

Utitisation of the grants for revenue expanditure (564 28) (1,184.89)

Interest income on grant 3056 8.3

Prefit on sate of properiy plant and equipment (ransferred to unutilised grant) 3.68 0.44

Mat cash generated fromi{used in) financing activities (416.84) 2,274.82

Netincrease  (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (617.83) 766.25

Opening cash and cash equivalents B70.93 114.67

Closing cash and cash equivalents 353.10 870.93

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Batance with bank:

in current account 8.10 17.93

In fixed deposits account {eriginal maturity of less than 3 months) 34500 853.00

Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 353.10 870.93

Add: Fived deposis with bank 1.214.75 1.500.01

Gash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 17) 1,667.86 2,370.94

Sea accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As parour report of even dato altached

For 3. N. Dhawan & COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Charered Accountants Ujataa Milk Producer Company Limited

kL

Shwela Sharma
Director
DiN: 09516231

%

Campany Seerelary
M. No. A44791




UJALAA MILK PROBUCER COMPANY LIMITED
HOTES FORMING PART OF FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
CHY: UDH4C0RI20209PTCO71310

1 Corporate Information

Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited [the Company') was incorporated on 1 October 2020, under Part 1XA of the Companies
Act, 1956 with the rain object to carry an the business of poaling, purchasing, processing of milk & milk preducts primarity of the
members, to provide technical & managesial services in the area of breeding, feadifodder, velerinary seérvices to increase milk
producton for the benefl of the mernbers and to deal in activities that are part of or incidentai to any activity related therelo.

The company procures milk directly from enilk peoducers through Mitk Pooting Polnts {MPP) in vilages of District Kota, Baran and
Jhalavear and sells to deires. The Company afso trades in Cattle Fesd.

2 Significant Accoanting Policies

2.4

2.2

23

2.4

URJGRA
/H:
g

Basis of Accounting

‘The Bnancial stalements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Ganerally Accepted Accaunling
Principles in India {Indian GAAP} to camply with 1he Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies
Acl, 20143 and the relevan! provisions of the Companies Act, 2043 ("the New Act"}.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost econvention. The aceaunting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial stalaments are consistent wilh those followed in the previous yeat.

All the asssets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company's nermal operating cycle
and olhes crilesia sst out in schedule HH to the Companfes Act, 2012, Based on 1he nalure of services rendsred by the
Company and their realization in cash and cash equivatent, the Gompany has ascertalned its eperaling cycle to be 12
month for (he purpose of current- non cureent classication of assels and Jlabilities.

Use of estimales

The preparation of the financial slatements in conformity with Indian GAAP fequires the Management to meke
estimales and assumptions considered in the reporied amounts of assets and lisbilities {including contingent liabililies)
and the repored income and expenses during the year. The Management believes thail ihe estimales used in
preperation of the fingncial stalements are prudent and reasonable. Fulure restlls could differ due fo these estimates
and the differences betwesn the actual fesuits and the estimates are recognised in the periads in which the resuls are
knows: [ malaalise.

Cash flow statemeni

GCash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounding Standard (AS) 3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement', whereby profil{loss} before exiraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of non-cash nature and any deferrals or acoruats of past or fulure cash receipts or payments.

The cash Aows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Compeny are segregated based on the available
information.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand 2nd demand deposits vith banks. Cash
equivalents are short term balances {wilh an orgina! maturity of three month or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that ace readily convertible into keown amounts of cash and which are subject te insignificent risk of
changes in value,

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transter of significant risk and rewards of ownership o the
buyers, which generally coincides with tha defivery of goods to customers.

3:‘

)-’\- 14




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: UD1400RJ2020PTCOT1310

25

26

28

Other Income

Intersst Income on deposilts and admission fees from members are recognized on acorual basis.

Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

Praperty, plant & equipment and intangible sssets ere carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amartisation and
impalrment {csses, if any. The cost of property, plant & equipment and intangible assels comprises their purchase price
nat of any trada disceunts and rebates, other taxes (othsrs than those subseguently recovarable from the tax authoritias),
any directly aftributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidentsl expensas end
interest on borrowings attribulable to acquisition of gualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date asset is ready
for #ts Intended use. Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & squipment after its purchase is capitalized only i such
expanditure results In an inerease in future benefits from such asset beyond fts previous assessed standaed of
performance.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projacts under which langible fixed assels are not yel ready lfor ihelr intended use are catried at cost, comprising direat
cost, related incidental expenses and attribitable Inlerest.

Dapreciation and amortization

Bapraciation on properdy, plant & equipment and intangible assets hes been provided on strafght Hne method {with ottt
considering any resldual value) as per the usefui iife of the assets, taking into sccount the nature of the asset, the
estimated useful iifa of assels as estimaled by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
replakhements, anticipated technotogleal changes, manufactured warraniies and maintenance support ete, as under,

Description : Useful life

Plant and machinery 3 - 10 Years
Computer {including servers) dand € Years
Furnilure and fixtures 10 Years

Office equipments 3~ 10 Years
intangible assets i 3 Years

Leasehold improvemants Ovar the lease term
Note:

Based on technical avaluation, the rﬁanagement delieves that the useful lives as given above best represent the parlod
over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the
usefyl lfves as prescribed under Pait C of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

Inventaries

Inventories comprises of frading good (milk). iaventories are valued at lower of cost and net reakzable value after
providing for obscleseence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost is determtined using First in First Out
{(FIFO} method. Cost includes all charges Incurred in bringlng the inventories to their present location and condition.
Small tools, chemicals, stores and spares and tonsumables are charged to consumption as and when purchased.

T T T AL T




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO71310

2.9 Grants

210

Grants and subsidiss are recagnized when here is reasanable assurance that the company will comply with the
conditians attached lo them and the grants/subsidies will be racelved. Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant &
Equiprent are treatsd as deferred grants which is recognised in the statement of profit and foss on a systamatic and
ralionat basls over the useful life of the asset Le. depraclation charge on assels procured from such grants is
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statemant of proft end loss by way of reduced depreciation
charge,

Revenue governmant giants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them wilh
casis for which they are Infended to compensate on a systematic basis.

Employee Benafits

Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

i

iii.

Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company’s contribulions to provident fund is considered as defined contsibution plan and are charged to the
Staternent of Prafil and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be made as and when sarvices are
rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plansg ©

The Company's gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit plan. The present vaiue of the
obligation under such defined benefit plan is defermined based on acluarial valuation using the projected uait credit
method, which recognises ¢ach peried of service as giving rise to additional unit of employes benefil entitlement
and easures each unil separately te build up the final obligation. The obligation is meastred at the present value
of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for detarmining the present value of the obligation under
defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on governmenl securities as at the balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and lesses are recognised Immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Short-term employee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange of sarvices rendered by
ermployess is recognised during the year when the employees rander the service. These benefits include salaries,
wages, bonus and performance incentives which are expacted to oecur within fwelve months after the end of the
period In which the employes renders the refatad sorvice.

The cost of shoit term compensated absences is accounted as under;

a. In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees rendar the services that increase thair
entitlernent of futare compensated absences; and

k. in case of non-accurmulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
Long-term employee banafits :
Compensated absences which are not expected to oceur within twelve months after the end of the petiod In which
the emplayee renders the related service are recognised as a Habiiity af the present value of the defined benefit

obligation a5 at {ha Balants Sheet date less the falr vatue of the plan assels, if any out of which the obligations are
expucted to be sattlad.




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS
CIN: UHA00RJZ020PTCOT1310

2.41

2.52

213

Segment reporting

The Company Identifies primary segments based on the dominant sousce, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management slructurs, The operating segments are the segmenls for which separate fnancial
information is available and for which operating profit / loss amounis are evaluated regularly by the execulive
Management in deciding how to allocate resources and In assessing perfarmance,

Earning Per Bhare:

The Gompany repotis basic and diluted earnings per equity share fn accordsnce with Accounting Standard, AS - 20,
Eaenings Per Share. Basle sarnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares culstanding during the year. Dituted earnings por equily share is compulad using the
wefghled average number of equity shares end diulive polentlal equity shares vutstanding during the year except vehers
the resuit would be anti-dilulive.

Taxes on income

income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred fax. Current tax liability is the amount of tax payable on the
laxable income for the year as determined In accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of income Tax Act,
1461 and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance willy the tax laws, which gives future sconomic benefits in the form of
adjusiment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidenca that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT [s recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when if is highly probable that
future economie benefit associsted with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred fax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences belween the laxable income and the accounting
incorne that ordginate In ene period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequeni periods. Deferred tax is
maasured using the tax rafes and tha tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
{iabilities are recognised for all iming differences. Deferred lax assets are recognised for iming differences of items olher
than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient
fulure taxable income will be available against which these can be reafised. However, if there are unabsarbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and ftems relating fo capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virlual certainty supported by convineing avidence that there will be sufficlent future taxable income aveilable o
realise the assels. Deferred tax assets and liabililies are offset if such feme felale to taxes on income lavied by the sama
governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off, Deferrad tax assets are reviewed al
each balance shest date for thelr realisability.




BJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: UO1400RI2020PTCOT1310

214

2.16

FAT

Impairment of Asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generafing units at each balance sheel date are reviewed for impairment if any
indication of impairment exists.

IF the canmying amount of the assets excesds {he eslimated recoverabie amount, impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment lass is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless {he assat
is carried al ravalued ameunt, in which case any Impairment loss of the revalued asset is trealed as & revaluation
decrease o the exdent a revaluation reserve is avallabla for that assef.

The recoversble amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arived at ty
discounting the future cash flows to thelr present value based or an appropriate discount factor.

When there |s indication that an impairmeni loss recognised for en asset {other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairmen! loss is recoghised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assels such reversal is noi recognised.

Frovisions and Contingencies

Aprovision is recognised when the Company has a prasent obligation as a resuit of past events and it is probable that en
outfiow of resources will be requlred to seltle the obligation in respect of which & reliable eslimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding refirement benefils} are nat disceunted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required {o settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each halance shaet date and
adjusted to refisct the current best estimates. Cantingent lisbililies are disclosed In the Notes, Conlingent assels are not
recognised in the financial stelemenis,

Leases

Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as receivables at an
ameunt equal to the ned investment in the lsase and the finance income is recognised based on a constand rate of retarn
on the outstanding net investment.

Assats leased by the Company in [ts capacily as lassea where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership vestin
the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at the inceplion of the [ease at the Jower of the
fair valua and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a tiability is crealed for an equivalent amount. Each
{ease rental pald |5 allocated betwesn the fiability and the interest cosi so as to obtein a canstant periodio rate of interest
on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangsments where the risks and rewards incidental to ownershlp of an assel substantially vesl with the lessor
ars recognised as operaling leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Lass on a straightdine basis over the lease term.

Operating cyale
Based on the nature of products/ aclivities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their

realisation In cesh or cash equivalents, the company hes determined Hs opereting eycle as 12 menths for the purpuse of
clagsification of its assels and liabltities a5 curfent and nen-current,




WSALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
HNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: UO1400RJ2020PTCOT131 8

As al As at
31 March, 2024 1 March, 2023
Number of shares Rs.! Lakh Humber of Rs.j Lakh
shares
3 Share capital

& Authorised

Equsty shares of Rs. 1004- each 3,00.000 500.00 9,00,000 E00
h Issued, subserlbed and pald up

Equity Shares of Rs., 100/ each ully paki up 301,753 301.78 1,57.565 167.55

Notes:

i. The Company has onfy one class of shares referred 1o as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs, 100 par share. Every member shall have a single vole, provided that the
mieamber has poured mitk for 2f feast 200 days totalling to at kast 500 lires in & year.

ii. Members sre enbtied fo Emiled relurns (dividend) and boaus in accordance with Aricles of Assoclation of the Campany,

. Reconciiaton of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the snd of the year

As at As at |
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Number of shares Rs.f Lakh Number of shares R$J Lakh

Equity shares wilh vollng Hghts
Balance at the baginming of the year 1,57,585 167.56 28,858 2888
Shares issued during the year 1.58.768 158.77 1,32 344 133.24

316,533 318,33 1,560,200 169,20
Shares cancelledfsumendered 14,580 14.58 25635 2.54
during the year
Closing balanse 3,601,783 301.78 1,57.585 157.58

tv. Trha Company is registered undar part JOU-A of the Companiea Act, 2013 as '‘Producer Company’ end none of the niember holds 5% or mefe of the share capitsl of the
Company.

v. As per Arties of Association of the Company, if bosrd is sabefied that any mermber has faled to retain the quatification as 3 membaer, the board sha§ direct the member o

surrender their shares to the Company at par value or stch other valus Bs determingd by the Board, Sumendered equity share shall ba deemed to ba Lhe property of the
Company and may be scld to members of otherwise cancelizd as the Beard thinks fit

Wi No share has been issued for & conslderation other than cash/bank or bonus during the year of § years immediately precesding the financial year.

vii. Shares held by promoters* As at Asat
Hame of promoter 3 March, 2624 31 Karch, 2023
Ho, of Shares keld % Holding No, of Shares held % Holding % Change

1 Anju Kewat i8 0.60% 1.00 0.70% -14.55%
| 2  Shakuntels Kanvar 0 0.33% 10.60 0.63% 47.78%

3 Sserna Bat 10 0.33% - 10.00 0.83% 47.78%

4 Hemista Meena i2 0.40% 10.00 0.63% -37.34%

5 Kavita 13 0.43% 13.00 0.83% -47.78%

& Hem Kumvar 10 033% 10.00 0.62% -47.78%
| 7 Kafi Rathore 85 2 82% 84.00 5.33% -47.16%

8 Gayatri Bai - 0.00% 10.00 0.63% -100.00%

* Promoter here means as defined under Cornpanies Act, 2013,




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORRING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CiN: U01400RJ2020PTCO7 134D

4 Reserves and surpls
a. General reseive

Opardng balance
Transfer fipm surpius in statement of profit and loss

Closing balance

b. Sviplus in statement of piotit and loss
Balance at tha beginning of the year
Add:Profit for the year
Less: :
Final Bmited returm (fnal dividend) to members {or the year ended 3
March, 2023 Rs. 7f- per shara (Previous year Rs. 7 per share)

Transferred lo ganetsl reserve

Glosing balarce

Beferred grant

Balance at the beginning of the year
Capital grand uiifsed duning the vear (see note 7

Less: Beprechation pertaining to aseets acquired from grant
Less: Defeired grant pertaining to asset discarded (see rate 10)

Note;

i. The grant received has been recognised as lisbity 1l the uiisation of the grant.

As at As al
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2083
Rs.d Lakh Rs.d Lakh
8557 -
2203 55 67
5T7.80 55,67
53347 5785
477.45 5306
11.03 1.88
o203 53.57
A77 .87 533.47
1,055.47 §89.04
80,22 WDT2
291.62 £45.24 -
1,251.84 1,03%.98
161.83 7784
3.80 180
165.83 78,74
1,088.04 986,22




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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6 Trade payablas

8. Tolal cutstending dues of micre and small enterprises (Seas nate iii below)

b. Total cuistanding dues of crediters olher than micra and small enterprises

Nolas:
i} Trade payables ageing schedule

As st 31 March 2024

As at

As at
31 March, 2023

31 March, 2024
Re.fLakh

§83.42

Re./ Lakh

604.04

583.42

€04.04

Outstanding for following periods

Unbillad
{Accrugls)

Less than
1 yaar

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

{} Tolal eutstanding dues of micro and small .

entesprises

) Tolal cufctanding dues of ecrediors other
than micro and small enterprises

(i) Disputed dues of micio and small enlerprisas

{iv] Disputed dues of creditors olher than micro
anl smal enterprises

88.56

494,68

Q17 - -

583.42

As at 31 March 2023

8856

494.82

0.47 - -

583.42

Quistanding for following periods

Unbilled
{Accruals)

Less than
1 yaar

1-2 yeare 2.3 yaars More than
- 3 years

Taotal

(n Total outstanding duss of micra and small
enterprises

(@ Total cutstanding dues of crediors other
than micra and smalf enterprises

(@) Disputed dues of micro and emall enterprises

(v} Disputed duea of creditors other than rere
and small entsiprises

Mote: The above ageing [s computed from the date of fransaciton,

56.23

545.8%

604.G4

58

646

604.04




USALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CiN: UDi400RI2020PTCET 1310

As at As it
Az at As at
31 March, 2024 3 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs.f Lekh
li} The above amount of trade payables also includes amount payable to ils related parties {refer node 0 -

33

iii} The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro and small enterprises are as {ollows;

a. the principal amount and the interest dua tharean (to be shown separately} remaining unpaid to -
any supplisr as at tha end of accounting year,

k. the amount of interest pald by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along with -
the amounts of the peyment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year,

¢. the amount of interest due and payable for the pertod of defay in making payment {which has -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified undar the MSMED Act, 2006;

¢. The amount of interest accrusd and remaining tnpaid at the end of accounting year; -

& The amaunt of further interest due and payable even in the swccesding year, untit such date -
when the interest dues as above are aclaally paid to the small enterpriss, for the purpose of
disall;wance as a deduclible expenditure under seclion 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006;

This informalion has been defermined to the extent such parties have heen identified on the -
basis of information availabla with the Company and has been refied by the Auditors.




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: LID1408R)2020PTCOT 1310

7 Unutifised grank
a. Unutilised grant for operating/capitat sxpenditure {sea nate ' befow)

Naotes:

I. Grant for opereting/capital expenditure
Cpening balance
- Unspanl grant
- Grant recoverables

Increase in grant liabillty f decrease In gramt recoverables for
Grant fecaived during the year

Imerast income an arant {see note 20)

Profit on salefdiscard of praperly plant and equipment

Defarred grant pertaining to asset discarded

itilisalion of grant
ingome recognised in profit and loss {see note 20)
Litilised during tha year for capital expenditure

Less: Ampunt returned during the year

CGlosing balance of unutilised grant {liabiities)

ii. Terms of grant:

&, Tokal sanclioned arnount of grant (Rs.f Lakh )
b. Term of grani
initially from 1 October 2020 to 31 March 2023, which is axtended upto 31 March 2024

G. Purpose of the grent;

Asg at As at
Az at As at
31 Merch, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.f Lakh Rs.f Lakh
385.03 1,228.60
385.03 1,228,650
1,228.50 -
- 265.07
1,228.50 265.07
- 3,317.02
30.58 £.34
g8 0.44
3.80 1,90
3814 3,321.70
564.38 1,184 8¢
281.63 649.24
B565.891 1,834,413
25.70 -
JR6.03 1,228.50
Ag at
31 March 2024
3 873.45

The objective is to develop dairy value chawm in district of Kola, Baran and Jhatawar by organlsing mitk producer to farm one member ovmed Mitk producer

cempany {MPC).

d. Repayment of grant

Any funds lying unutilized including accrued / actual interast post expiry of the grant perlod shall be returnedf repaid 1o Rajasthan Grameen Ajesvika Vikas
Parishad (RAJEEVIKA) within one month from the agreed date of closer by a preserited mode nolified at the time by officials of RAJEEVIKA

1li. Grant ubilisation
& Grant for capital expenditure

The grant utllised for capita! expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant {see note §} which subssquently adjusted with the amortisation expanses of

property plant and equipment acquired from the grant on systematic basis.

k. Grant tor eperating expanditure

The grant recefved far the specific expenditure has bean recognised as liability (il the wtilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company

recopnised corresponding incoma under 'Other income’,
iv. There are no unfulfilled condilions o contingencles attached {o these grants which managemeant expact not to fulfit.

v, Details of grant received Bl 31 ktarch, 2024 is as follows

Financial yesr in which grant is received:
- 2020-21
- 2022
-~ 2022-23

Amount

Rs.f Lakh

418.83
i37.00
3,317.02

3.872.85




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: UO1400R32020PTCOTi310

As Bt As at
As at Ag at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.f Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Other current llablliiles
2. Payabte for property, plant and equipments - 70.88
b. Statutery remittances 11.49 6.81
{Contributions 1o Provident fund, withholding taxes stc.)
¢. Securily depasils 106.80 170.24
¢. Payable for share suirendered/cancelied 0.28 0.19
s, Unclaimedfunpald dividend - 0.0
f. Interest on delayed payment of incame tax - 12.52
9. Advances frem customers 1.73 -
: 210.30 26878
Provisions
a. Long term provisions
i. Provision for compensated absence 65.48 4.58
it. Provision for gratuity 4.75 248
$3.23 7.04
b. Short term provisions
i. Provision for income lax - 99.75
i, Provision for gratuily - 0.0t
ili. Provision for compensated absence 1.65 0.53
1.65 100.29




UJALAA BILK PRUDUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN: TOTA0RJ 2620PTCOT1310
10 Propeqty, plant and squipment
T Furnlture and Piant anct Computeds Offlce Leasehotd
fixture machinery Juipiment Inp ! Totak
RsJ Lakh RsJ Lekh Red Lakh RsJ Lakh RaJ Lakh Ref Lakh
Groys €0zt
Balance as at 1 Aprl, 2022 4.34 2407 2338 561 - 28755
Addtions 1527 47025 17,38 2.74 49,62 56430
Dizposcls - 203 - - - 203
Balance a5 at 31 March, 2023 19.58 741,23 4074 8.58 4362 855 82
Additinng 24 410,81 1232 2.09 . 43546
Dispoasts + .06 - - - o6
Balance 8% al 31 March, 2024 282 1,153.04 63,08 10.58 45,82 1,289,
Accumivlated deprectation
Balante as st 1 April,2022 027 1288 394 029 - 1798
Addfions 085 308 B38 202 L] "2
OCisposals - 043 - - - 213
Balance a5 at 31 March, 2023 122 1332 231 §48 g
Addilons 216 12282 f4.87 2562 553 14780
Dioposals [ 216 . . . 3.36
Balanve as at 31 March, 2024 238 155.99 2739 5,93 1061 280
Het caurying anmound
Balance as at 31 Maich, 2023 1835 §74.96 2742 6.R% 454 mEe
Balatece ax ot 3t Maich, 2024 15,44 B6T.05 25407 E15 3901 105637
Holess
The delalfs of assals purchased from capial grant and included in tho abowa schedula re given bafour:
Farnltuze snd Plant and CompHers Ofes Leas¢hold Tota]
fixture machinery egulpnent i vemants
Rst Lakh ReJ Lakh Rs.f Lakh Rt Lakh RsJS Lakh ReJ Lakh
Grogs &%l 100
Balanca as at 1 April, 202% 4324 28407 2338 505 - 20678
Additons 15.27 47825 17.36 263 £962 564,16
Dhsposals L 203 - - - 203
Balance a3 nt 31 March, 2022 10.58 741,29 49.74 Te8 1562 EERG1
Addiions 324 44645 1232 154 . 435.56
[isposals = .06 - - - ing
Batanse ax at 3 March, 2004 2262 1,162.69 3,08 822 4982 128741
Accumulaled deprectation
Batance as at 1 Apill 2022 ozy 12585 394 028 - 17.1%
Additions 18- 378 938 1.5 908 il
Dhsposals =z 043 - - r .12
Balance asal 31 March, 2023 1.22 66,50 13,32 2,04 5,08 87,88
Addittons .18 12281 {467 227 553 147.44
Disposals - .16 - - - 318
Balante a5 al 31 March, 2024 338 185,95 2759 44 $0.5% 22
Net canrying amount
Bafance as at 39 March, 2023 19.36 BT483 A2 5.64 44.54 77099
Halxnca ax at 31 March, 2024 thad 968.74 2807 4. 33.01 105847




GJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPARY LIATED
ROTES FORMING PART OF FRIAKNGIAL STAYEMENTS
CiN: UO140ORSZOZOPTCOTESED

11 Capital wedk in progiess

As at Asat
L 3iMoreh, 2024 318arch, 2023
Hs/ Lakh Bs.J Lakh
a. Capialywdk [n piogress - (55 25
. - 185.26
Nodesg:
{l} Capltal wotk In pregiess ageing schedule
As at 31 Mazch 2024
Amount inn CWIP for 7 peried of Total
Less than § year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years b
Paojecls in pesgresa - - - - -
Projects lemporarily suspended - . - . -
A5 et 31 Harech 2623
Amount in CWIP for a pariod of Tolat
Laas than 5 year 12 years 23 years More than 3 years
Projatts It pragiess 165.26 - - - 16825
Projecis lemporanly euspended . . . - .
15525 - - . $65.25
() The detafs of exsets purchased ficm capdal grand and included in Iha sbove schadule ate ghan bt
Asat Asal
34 Karch, 2024 21 Maich, 2025
fisd Lakh Rst Lakh
. Capial wark in progtass - 153,23

- 15525




WIALAA MELK PRODUCER COMPANY UMITED
NOTES FORMING PARY OF FIHARCIAL STATEMENTS
CiH: UDHADORIZ00PTCOTIND

412 intzngible asseis

Softwares Totat
Bsf Lakh Rt takh

dross Coel
Balance as at 1 Apdil, 2022 rRr .27

2B65 2569
Disposcle - -
Balance as at 31 March, 2023 4255 42.96
Padiions 132 1.32
Disposals - od
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 54.28 £4.28
Accumutated amortisation
Bilance 2% af § April, 2022 fdi - 245
Addifions 854 % 1]
Eieposals - -
Balance ot ot 31 March, 2023 [X1] £.98
Additions 1449 1449
Disperals - -
Balance es ak 31 March, 2024 FERE] 234,
Hel carrying amount
Balance 22 at 81 March, 2023 N ) MM

Balance as of 31 March, 2024 e 90.84




HJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GiN: UD1400RJ2020PTCOT 1310

As at As al
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.f Lakh Rs./ Lakh
13 Long term loans and advances
{Unsecured, considered good)
a. Prepaid expenses 1.88 6.21
b. Advance income {ax {nat of provisions) 18.08 -
20.07 6.21
14 Other assels
i. Non-current
a. Security deposits 048 0.48
L. Fixed deposils with banks (with maturily of meore than 12 months) 318.48 -
{including acenued interest)
318.98 048
i. Current
a. Interest accrued but not due on bank daposits 55,33 11.32
b. Advances to vendors 4.67 -
¢. Other recoverables (see note below) I5.70 -
98.70 11.32
pote;
Qiher  recoverables  includes penaifles  recoverable  from
sahayak fransporters and amount subequently recovered from
employee (Also refer note 42
15 Ilaventories
{Al lower of cost and nel realisable valkie)
i. Finished goods-Ghee 4.69 -
ii. Traded goods
a. Raw bulk milk 100.97 97.63
b. Caltle feed and olhers 7.08 13.72
1008.05 111.35
112.74 111.38




UJALAA MILK PROGDUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN: UDi400RJ2020PTCO71310

168 Trade receivables

a. Secured, considered good
b. Unsecured, considered good
¢. Doubtfyl

Mlowance for bad and doubtfui debis
a. Becured, considered good

b, Unsaeured considered good

¢. Doubtfut

Trade receivabies ageing schetduis

As at 31 March 20624

Az al

31 Mareh, 2024

Rs.f Lakh

440.52

As at

31 March, 2023
Rs.!Lakh

A454.67

440.52

454.67

440.52

Unhifled

More than
3 years

8 momhs
- 4§ year

L.ess than

& months 1-2 years

2-3 yoprs

Total

(i} Undispuled Trade receivables -
considered good

(it} Undisputed Trade receivables —
consldered doubliul

{iii) Dispuled Trade receivables —
considared goad

{iv) Disputed Trade receivables —
considered doublful

440,62 - - - -

440.52

440,52 - - - -

440.52

As at 31 March 2023

Unbilled

Less than 6 months More than

Gmonths  -1year I 2¥ears 3 years

23 years

Total

(i} Undisputed Trade receivables —
congidered good

{ii) Undisputed Trade receivables —
consikered doubtiyl

{iii) Disputed Trade receivables -
considered good

{iv} Disputed Trade receivables -
considered doubtiu!

454 67 - - - -

454,87

A54.67 . - - .

454,87

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction,




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCOT131G

17 Cash and bank balances

a. Cash and cash equivatents
A, Balance with banks
i. I current accounts
ii. In fixed deposils accoun! {original maturzity of l2ss than 3 manths)
Tolal - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statemenis) {A)

k. Other bank balance
i. Inesmarked account
- Unpaid dividend account
ii. tn fixed depesits account (original matuiity of more than 3 monihs)
Total - Olher bank balances {B)

Total Cash and bank batances {A+B})
18 Short term loans and advances
{Unsecurad, considered good}

a. Prepaid expanses

As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Re.f Lakh RsJ Lakh
810 17,93
345.00 853.00
343.10 870.93
- 0.01
1.214.75 1,500.00
1,214, 75 1,500.01
1,567.89 2,370.94
762 7.67
T.62 7.67




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: UO1400RJ2020PTCOT1310

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakh Rs. Lakh
18 Revenue from operations
a. Sale of products {see note i below) 15,979.59 7,914.80
b. Qther operating income {see nole i below) 13.61 10.28
15,993,20 7,925.08
Note:
i Sale of products comprises:
Manufactured/ {processed) goods
Ghee 4186 -
! Other milk products 18.21 -
60.77 .
I Traded goods
Bulk mik 15,560.80 7.650.67
% Caltle feed and others 358.02 264.13
15,918.82 7,.914.80
15,979.59 7,914.80
' ji.  Other operating intome
I a. Al Charges recsived 13.81 10.28
; 13.81 10.28
20  Otherincome
a. Revenus recognlsed from grant wilisation
- Revenus grant (see nole 7) 564.28 1,184.89
b. Admission fee from members 4.70 8.27
g c. Recoveries - 2.36
{ d. Interest income (see note 'i' below) 60.23 9.94
@. Profit on sale of property plant and squipment (sea nots i’ below) - -
: f. Miscellaneous income : 37.08 14,76
' 875.27 1,220,22
Note:
i. Interest income
a, Intsrest income on fixed deposits 99.76 18.28
Leass: Amount fransferred to un-utilized grant {ses note 7} {30.56) {6.34)
£8.20 9.84
b. Interest income on other 0.03
69.23 5,84
il. Profii on sale of properly plant and equipment
Profit on sale of properiy plant and equipment 3.68 0.44
Less: Amount fransferred to un-uiilized gran! {see note 7) (3.68} {0.44)}

e

g T

Nel




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: LJ01400RJ2020PTCO71310

21

22

23

25

Year ended Yaar endad
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs./ Lakb Rs.J Lakh
Cost of Material Consumed
a. Opening steck - -
b. Add: Purchases 59.56 -
50.58 -
¢. Less; Closing stock - -
59.56 -
Purchases of traded goods
a. Purchases of bulk milk 13,557.02 6,812.12
b. Purchases of callle feed and others 283.13 249.81
13,840.15 7,161.93
Procurement expenses
a. Labour charges 16.03 B.29
b. Chemicals and consumables 77 25.08
c. Freight inward 521.65 35065
d. Price incentive 71.39 40.85
¢. Sabayak incentive 122.02 102,55
76227 535.42
Changes in invantories of finished goods and stock-in-trade
a. lInventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods - -
Stock in trade 111.38 17.54
Consumable Stores -
b. Inventories at the end of the year
Finlshed goods 469 -
Stock in {rade 108.05 111.35
Consumabls Slores - ~
et decrease/ {increase) in inventories (1.38} {93.81}
Employee benefit expenses
a. Salary, wages and allowances 159.35 142 47
h. Grality expense 2,28 0.90
¢. Confribution towards provident fund and olher funds 8.74 7.70
d. Sialf welfare expense 3.64 3.99
174.01 155.06




. UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
| NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTCO7T1310

Year ended Year anded
| 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
| Rs.J Lakh Rsd Lakh
! 26  Depreciation and amortisation expensas
} a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 147 80 71.21
! b. Amarlisation of inlangible assels 14.4D 8.80
| 162.28 78.11
! Less:Peraining to assets acquired on grant
| a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 147.44 70.84
; b. Amorisation of intangible asseis 14.49 6.90
i 161,93 77.84
| 0.3 0.27
£ 27  Finange cost
| a. (nterest on delayed payment of slalutory dues - 12.52
F - 12,52
-E 28 Other expenses
E a. Power and fuel charges 18.31 22.96
: b. Renl 23.27 14.29
c. Condraclual manpower charges 142,14 1742
d. Milk chilling expense 150.69 83.056
¢. Repair and maintenance -
- others 5.84 13.27
£, Rates and taxes .10 3.15
g. Communication expenses 9,90 9.50
h. Distribution, freight and forwarding 478,28 32107
i. Legal and professional fees 8.51 8.54
j. Paymenis to auditors {see note below) 1.74 1.50
k. Direclor sitling fees 0.34 0.37
l. Meeting and training expenses 24.03 32.00
m. Travelfing and convayance 50.65 41.45
n. Printing and slationery 28.89 17.76
0. Loss oh embezzlement of funds (see note 42) 45.11 -
p. Advertisement and marketing expenses 1.59 10,52
q. Maits incentive 27.50 2527
r. Al sxpenses 2.39 1.40
8. Corporale social responsibilily {refer note 37} 473 -
t. Miscellaneous eéxpenses 24,0 8.37
1,260.39 731.89
Note:
Payments o the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax}
- Siatutory audit faes 1.44 1.20
- Tax audit faes 0.30 0.30
1.74 1,60




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN; J01400RJ2026PTCOTAIM0

29 Earning par share
Basic

a

<
G

d.

Nat profit aftar tax available for equity share holders

Nurher of Eguity Shares of Rs. 100 each o'uiaianding at the end of
year (Number of shares)
Nominat value per Equity Shares {Re.)

Basic earnings per shere {ad)} (Rs.)

Diluted

The dilvted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for Equily
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, afler giving dilulive effect of the shars

application money for the espective pariods.

a.

b,

c.
d.

Net profit after tax available for equity share holders

Weighted average number of equily shares for Basic EPS
Add: Effect of share appilcation money

Weighted average number of eqully shares - for Dlluted EPS
Nominal value per equity shares

Baslc earnings per share - Biluted

30 Commlitments and contingencies

a.

e

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.f Lakh Rs./ Lakh
477,46 533.06
203,326 60,748
00,00 100
234.82 B77.49
477.48 533.06
2,03.326 60,748
43,761 7T
2,17.087 67,765
100.00 100
219.94 786,63

The estimaled amount of contracts jemaining fo be execufed on capital amount and not provided for (net of advances} amount to Rs. Nil (Previous year

Rs, 17.92 Lakhs}

The Company has other commitments for senvees in normal course of business, the Company's operations does not glve ralse to any commitments for

purchase of goods and empioyee benefits,

There were no amaunts which were required to be transferred to the investor Educatfon and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact s financlal position in its financial staternants. Cortingent abifitles Rs. NIl

{Previous year Rs. Nij).

The Company did not have any long-term candracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

31 The Company's strategic sleering commmittes, examines the Company'’s performance on the basis of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of
traging of Wik and operates in single geographicat segment in India only hence the reperting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 ate
not appilcable, :

32 Leasing arrangements
Operating lease

& The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non ¢ancellable operating leases. Rent amouniing to Re. 23,27 Lekh (Pravicus year Rs, 14,28
Lakh) hes been debfied to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The fulure minimum lease payments Under these operafing leases as of 31

March, 2024 are as follows:

Opetating lease rantals

Due within 1 yaar
Due between 1 o & years
Above 5 years

As at As at
31 March, 2024 31 March,2023
Rs.f Lakh Rs.f Lakh
10.44 11.77
8.74 2313
20.18 34.80




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER GOMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CiIN: UD1400RJ2020PTCOT1310

33 Related pariies

A. Listof Related Panlles:

Key management personnel

Kavita

Shwela Shama

Savita Choudhary

Anita Kumarn

Shakuntla Kanwar

Hemlata pMeena

Anuradha Meena

Dinech Chandra Choudhary
Vidhya Bhanvar

Alok Kumar Gupta

Anju Kewal

Seema Bai

Marigppan Ramarethinasany

. Transactions vith the Related Parties

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anju Kewst
Seems Bal

Havila

Shekunila Kanwar
Anita Kuman
Shwetla Shama
Savita Choudbary
Anuiactha Meena
Vidhya Bhanvar
Dinesh Chandea Choudhary
Anita Komari

Anju Kewal
Seema Bal

Kavilas

Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Anuradha Meena
Vidhys Bhanvar
Anita Kuman
Shweta Shama
Savita Choudhary
Anju Kevsat

Kavita

Hemilata Meena
Vidhya Bhanvar
Anuradha Meena
Seema Bai

G. Balance oulstanding as at yearend
i. Savita Choudhary

Bireclor

Birector {vr.e.f 28 May 2022)

Director {w.e.1 28 May 2022)

Birector {w.at 28 July 2022}

Director (upto 29 September 2022)

Directar (upto 23 May 2022)

Director {(wr.e.f 10 August 2023}

Director and Chiaf executive

Director {v.e.! 10 August 2023}

Expert Director (w.e.f 13 December 2023)
Chairman and Producar Birector {upto 20 September 2023)
Producer Directer (upto 20 September 2023)
Expert Directar (uple 13 December 2023}

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023

Rs.J Lakh Rs.f Lakh
Remuneration 27.20 26.19
Sifting fees 0.03 0.07
Sitting fees 0.03 0.07
Sitting fees .04 0.06
Sitting fees - 0.03
Sitting fees 005 0.04
Sitting fees 0.08 0.06
Sitting fees 0.04 D.02
Sitling fees 203 -
Sitting fees .04 -
Reimbursement of expenses G795 1.04
Reimbursemant of expenses 0.05 0.02
Relmbursement of expenses 0.02 0.04
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02 0.03
Reimbursement of expenses Q.02 0.03
Relmbursement of expenses 0.03 0.03
Reimbursement of expenses 0,03 0.01
Reimbursement of expenses 0.0t -
Relmbursement of expenses 0.0z -
furchase of milk 3.87 1.681
Purchase of mitk 1.63 1.14
Purchase of mitk 0.68 0.27
Purchase of mitk 1.06 0.06
Purchase of milk - 0.04
Putchase of milk - 0.03
Purchase of milk 112 -
Purchase of milk 082 -
Purchase of milk - -

As at Az at
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.J Lakh Rs.flLakh
0.04 -

0.0%




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400R.J2020PTCO71310

34 Employes benefits
A, Defined contribution plan

The Company offers #ts employees defined contdbution plan in the form of Provident Fund. Provident Fund cover ll regular employees. Provident Fund
Contriibulion is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees ang the Company pay predetermined contributions
inta the provident fund. The contributions are normally based on ascertain praportion of the employes's sstary.

Year ended Year anded
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Re./Lakh Ref Lakh
a. Contribution towards provident fund,esi and labour welfara 8.74 7.70

A, Defined-benefits plan

The Company clfers ifs employees deflned-banefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme {a lump sum amount). Benefits uncler the defined henelit plan s
based on years of service and the employee's compensation ({ immediately before separalion). The graluity scheme covers all regular employees. Acturial
valuation s dons based on "Projected Unit Credit” method. Galns and losses of changed acturial assumptions are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The following tables set out the sialus of the defined benefit scheme In respect of Gratuity and amoupt recognised in the financial stalements.

:
1
|
|
} ‘Fhe Company's contributions towards provident fund s charged to tha Statament of Profit and Foss comprises
|
|
]
|
]
|
|

Year ended Year ended
31 Harch, 2024 31 March, 2023
Rs.d Lakh Rs.f Lakh
I. Changes in present value of benefit obligation
; Presant value of benefit cblgation at beglnning of the year _ 247 157
| Current senvice cost 1.96 140
interest cost 0.18 G.12
Benefit paid - -
Actuarial lasses {Gains) : 0.14 {0.62)
Present value of benefit obifgation at end of the year 4.76 2.47
| 1t. Amount Recognized in: the Balance Sheet
|
I Present Value of Benefit Obligalion at end of the year 4.75 2.47
, Net Liability racognized in Balance Sheet 4.75 247
iil, Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service cost 1.86 1.40
Interest cost 0.18 012
et actuarial josses (gains) recognized in the year 0.14 (0.62}
Expanses recognized bn Statement of Profit and Logss 2.28 0.90
iv. Bafance Sheet Recognition
Net iiabllity at the beginning of the year 247 1.57
Expenses as above 228 G.90
Benefit paid - -
Net liabllity at the end of the year 4.75 247
v. Netlisbilities recognised in the balance sheet
Short-term provisions _ - 0.0t
Long-term provisions 4.75 248

4.75 247
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Year endad Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Re.f Lakh Rs./ Lakh
. vi. Principal Acluarial Assumptions

Giscount Rate 7.22% p.a 1.35% pa
Expected Satary Escalations 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Alrition Rata 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
{59 al younger ages and reducing to 1% at older ages according {o graduated scale)
Wortalily Table Lised indian Assured Lives

Moriality {2012-14) Ultimate

35 Share application money panding aliotment

As at 31 March 2024, the Company has recelved an amount of Rs. 13,76 lakhs (Previous year Rs.7.02 Lakh] towards share appfication money towaids
13761{MNumber) (Previous year- 7017 (Numbser) ) equity shares of the Company at a premium of Re. Nil. Subsequently, the Company has atlotted the shares
on 15 May 2024 Tha Company has sulficient authorised capital to cover the alielment of these shares. Pending efiotment of shares, the armounls are
mainfained in a designated bank account and sre nol available for use by the Company.

35 Deferred tax assel has not been recognised as the managemeni is expecting that the provision will be paid during the year in which fncoms of the company
is exemnpt Ws 80PA of Incame Tax Act, 1861

37 As persection 135 of the Companies Act,2013 a company meeting the applicability threshold need to spend at least 2 96 of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years on corporate seclal respensibilities (CSR} activilies. The areas for CSR aclivities are eradicaling hunger and
malnutrition, promoting education, art and cullure, heallhcare, destitute care and rehabifitation, environment sustainability, disasier refief and 1ural
devetopment projects.

The GSR Comimittea has nel been formed by the campany aa the Company is exempt from the requirement as par the Act. The Amounls were spent during
the year on these activities which are specified in schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013.

Year ended Year Ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Re.7 1akh Rs/lakh
A Gross amount unspend for the last year - -
B. Gross amount required o be spenl by the company during the year 473 -
C. Amount spent by the company during the year
a. Yet o be paid In cash - -
b. Pald In cash
i. Swachh Bharal Kosh 4.73 -
473 -
Detalls of CSR expendliure under section 135(5) of the Act in
respect of other than ongaing projects:
Balanca as at (ke baginning of the year - -
Amount required to be spent dusing the period 4.73 -
Amount deposited in a specified fund of Schedule V1) of the Act wilh In € months - -
Armaunt spent during the year 473 -

|
|
'[ Balance as at the closing of the year - N
i
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38 Disclpsure of flrancial ratlos
Parlicutais Humerator Denoimtnator Asal Asal Vartance % Reasan for
31 March 2024 31 Masch 3023 vatance
a. Cumenl et Curent gceals Curren| flabiify 1.58 1.3 40% Nole 1
k. Debtequity raife Tolal dabt Equity sharehoider's fund NA HA -
o, De¥l sanice crremge Rlio Net operaling [ncoms Tolal debi sendce MA HA, .
. Relurn gn equity ralio Nel inctma Equdy sharaholder's fund 3B.18% T1.40% «51% Hote 2
4. lvendory luinower ratia Coat of gheds zold Averaga iwantory 124.04 105 B8 13%
. Trade chceivables lumaver Nel sales Averags tradp 35.73 957 ozl
ralio 1ecebmblos
£, Trade payables lumover ratle Ml purchasey Prerage Uade payebiss 2324 1203 2THh
g, Med capital fumnoes ratia el sales Working capfial 1332 1652 45% Hote 3
h. Netipeoiit ratio Nel protit Hal salea 2.00% 6.13% -55% Nola2
| Refum on cap:al smployed Earning before Interesf and  Capitel empioyed 23.20% 37.25% -30% Hole 2
1
onl L o ante A Irvestmants NA HA -
Working of i ratlos
Basivof rallos Yasr ended Ratlo Year ended Rato
31 Maich 2024 3t Maseh 2023
a, Cugrent ratlo
Cument psssts 222443 128 295555 134
Current liabitity 1,180.40 2202 68
b. DebtEquity ratio
‘Yotel debt {(Long term debb+Eho rerm debl+Capital kaga 004 - aed -
Equity shareholders Fung (Share cepiiatr Reserves and 1357.22 T4660
murpius)
€. Debt service coverage ralio RA NA
d. Ralum on equily ratio
Hol opareling ncoma (PAT) . AT7AE 33.18% 53308 71.40%
Equily sharehotder's fund {Share capilatt Reserves and 135122 T4560
SIHTAUS)
« Inventory turnover ratle
Cost of ghads qokd 1288832 £24.04 sz Wa68
Averaps indentory {opening imentonptclasing [neenton}2 11205 64,45
£, Trade receivables turpover ratlo '
Net safos (Tolal salas - Sales relurn) 18,963.20 1513 925,08 2467
Average nade receivables [{Opening deddors +Closing 44760 26714
deblom) 2] .
g. Tiade payables turnover ralle -
Hat Purch (purch - purch e} 13,840.16 23 715183 12,03
Average lrada payables {(opening Urade payablestclosing lrade payablosy) 63373 37837
h. Hetcapitatiumover ratio '
Hel salos (Tofal sales - Sales relem) 1584320 15.32 792508 152
Working capiial = Curren! asssts - Cument Bablifies 1,044,053 THANY
1. Hatproflt ratio
Net proft AT7 46 289% 533.06 B.73%%
Nai sales (Folal sakes - Sales setwn} 1598320 508
} Retuinon cepital employed
Eamings befora inferest and lax 57312 23.20% &4.02 3I1.25%
Capial employed = Tolal essels - Cument fablitles 2410.22 1.720.68
k. Retern on investment HA HA
Haoles:
1 Buetnad n t Eabitties on of the: uiHsalion of 4 grant, the cuent reo hes inpoved accomdingly.
2 Buing the curren year, there has been a decreass In piofilabiity pared to b , capiisleen; tayed, end equity base, resutting In & decreese in the refum on

tapZal smployed, nal profif eabs, and rehum on edquity,

3 Pue it an lnstaase iy the Compapy’s operath Ttam ¢ {ens), By el sapial Limayar tetln has tsersased,
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Other statatory information

* During the current financial year, company has nod endertsken any transactions with the companies struck off under scction 248 of Companics
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,
b Mo penaltics were imposed by the regulator during ibs year during the financial year ended 31 March, 2024,

€. Thers are no such tanssclion which ars not recorded in the books of account earlier and have boen sumendered or diselozed a3 incoms during
the current finanzial year in the lax assessments under the Tneome tax act, 1961

d.  During the current year company has nol advansad or loaned or invested fends (either borrowed funds o share premium) to any other personts)
or entities, including foreign entities (intcomediaries)

€. The Company have not traded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Corrency dioring the financial year

£ The Company do not have any Benami propedy, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending againet the Company for bolding any
Benami nromerty.

g The Company have nof received any fund from any persen or entity, including forcign entity (Funding Party) with the wderstanding (whether
reconded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) direetly er indirecily lend or invest in other persons er entities identified in any manner whatsoever by of on behalf of the Fusding Party
{Ultimate Bensliciznes) er

(i) provide any guarantes, sccurity or the like on behulf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries
b The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persan{s] or entityfies), inchuding forcign entities (Intsimediarics)
with the und ding that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoover by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(i) pronvide any guaraniee, security or the like to er on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries
i Durng the year, the Company docs not have any working capital limit, bence nol required to submit quartedy siock statement with the
banksTinancial institutions

3. The Company has not made sny funtker investments in any company, henes clauss (87) of esction 2 of the Act read with Companics (Restriction
om anmber of Taverd Roles 717 i oot snolizable on the Camnany

In the epinien of the Board of Dirsclors, the asssls other than property, plant and equipment, intangible 2ssets have a realisation value in the ordinary
courss of business al least equsl to the amounts a1 which they are stated.

Al assets and liahilities are presented s Current or Non-curent as per criteria 21 ool in Schiedule 0T 1o the Companiss Act, 2013, Bassd on the
natore of senvices rendered by the company, its operations and realization, the company has ascertained its operating eycle of less than 12 months.

Accerdingly 12 montls period has been considered for the purpose of Current/ Non-current classification of assets and lishilities.

The Company has identificd missppropriation of funds by two employees of the Company through manipulation of vendor payments on moltiple
ocersions during the year amounting fo Rs. 83.81 bikhs The Company has tsken legal sction. Subscquent to the yesr<nd, the Company has
recovered Ra. 35.70 lakhs from one of the employees. Balsnce amount of Rs. 48,11 lakhs has been provided for in the statement of profit and Joss,

The Board of Dircelors has recommended a dividend of Rs. 7/- (e, 7%) per equity share of Re. 100 each for the financial year ended 31 March,
2024. The dividend payment is subject to approval of members a1 the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

The Company is eligible for a tax credit on fiture income based on Seetion 11571 of the Incomse Tax Act, amounting to Rs. 103,64 lakls, as clsimed
in income Lax retums. However, this smoont has not beea recognized doe to rlainty. Out of this, Rs. $0.58 lakhs has been ulilised against the
eurrent year's incoms Lax o the extent thal eredit is availabls to the Company.

Previoas year's figares have been regrouped / reclassificd wh ylo pord with the curent year's classification / disslosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

e e

Adfita Kumari

Director Director

DIN: 09011551 DIN: 09616231
Dinesh \;%.ﬂ:;:n{/
Director Company Secretary
DIN: 09011551 M. No. A44791

Place: Kota
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